
Board Meeting
September 9, 1998

6:00 p.m.



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, Cal~ornia 94585

!'Yea Code 707

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

Members:

MEETING NOTICE

September 9, 1998
STA Board Room
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230
Suisun City, CA
Regular Meeting
6:00 p.m.

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, economic
vitality, and quality of life in Solano.

ITEM

"''''~~~~''~-~~"'C-~----'~~---'w''';'''=''';;''''''''''''V~'''''''''-="""",",~~~="'El

- ,

1'i.0 CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item -bm tie puUeil for discussion)
_-_~~~",-,,,",,, -r. -"=' '.. '"' _... -

6.1 Minutes of Meeting of July 8, 1998 Page 13

6.2 Draft minutes of August 26, 1998 TAC meeting Page 17

6.3 Bicycle Advisory Committee Appointments (Dan Christians) Page 23

6.4 Resolution for EEMP Funding for Dixon-Davis Bike Route
(Dan Christians) Page 31

6.5 Scope of Work for Reliever Route EIS/R and Base Mapping Contracts
(Martin Tuttle) Page 35

6.6 Staff Job Descriptions and Reclassifications (Martin Tuttle) Page 43

6.7 Salary Increase and Promotion of Senior Planner (Martin Tuttle) Page 47

6.8 Authorization to hire Deputy Director for Projects (Martin Tuttle) Page 49



7.1 Support SB 1477- (Kopp) Local Streets aud Roads Funding
(Martin Tuttle) Page 51

7.2 Solano Bikeway TDA Article 3 Back-up Funding (Dan Christians) Page 63

8.1 Outreach Strategy for Transportation Advisory Measure F (Martin Tuttle) Page 67

8.2 TEA-21 25% Program- Draft Corridor Plans (Matt Todd) Page 73

8.3 Travel Safety Study - Update (Matt Todd) Page 77

8.4 Electric Vehicles/Recharging Facilities Program (Dan Christians) Page 79

8.5 Report on 5-Year Intercity Transit Plan (Dan Christians and Paul Jewe!) Page 81

8.6 Reliever Route Land Use Study Update (Martin Tuttle) Page 83

8.7 Awards Event (Vice Chair Rischa Slade) Page 85

8.8 Board Members Comments

8.9 Adjourn (Next Meeting: October 14,1998)



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, California 94585

Area Code 707

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

MEMORANDUM

September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 3.0

The following is a briefstatus report on some ofthe major issues andprojects currently
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included on this month's Board
agenda.

Budget: Our independent auditor, Macias, Gini & Company, completed their field review of
our financial records for the past fiscal year on August 28. As in the past, we will recommend
that any carry-over funds confirmed by the auditor be reprogrammed for project development
purposes to help advance the Board's list of priority projects.

Members:

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998

STA Board ,II /"I £
Martin Tuttle 1V \,/

EXECUTIVE DlRECTOR S REPORT

PAGEl

*STP Planning fnnds: MTC staffsupports the request ofthe STA and other Bay Area CMAs
to increase the level of federal planning funds administered by MTC to counties for our
additional project delivery responsibilities resulting from the 1998 STIP and TEA 21. The
Commission is expected to approve increasing the annual funding for the region's smaller
counties, like Solano, from $100,000 to $140,000, effective July 1, 1998. Staff proposes to
use a portion of that funding to upgrade the currently vacant Principal Planner position in
agenda item 6.8.

*Measure F: The Solano County Board of Supervisors voted to place the SEDCORPISTA
advisory measure on the November 3 ballot to promote public discussion on the new Solano
Transportation Plan. The ballot argument and an update on the public education effort are
included in agenda item 8.1. Boardmember Jim Spering and I will give an overview of the
measure at SEDCORP's member-investor luncheon on September 24 in Vacaville.

*Pothole repair: The Legislature approved SB 1477 (Kopp) on the last night of this year's
session to provide $300 million to cities and counties for local road repair. Caltrans opposes
the bill because it includes no funding for state roads. Instead, Caltrans is working with the
CTC on a proposal involving early programing of $857 million in TEA 21 funds as an
amendment to the 1998 STIP. Staff recommends support for both proposals in agenda item
7.1.

Madere Bridge: Assemblywoman Helen Thomson's legislation (ACR 100) naming the Rio
Vista Bridge after the late STA Boardmember Helen Madere has been approved. Thomson's
staff is working on a date for a ceremony to unveil the new bridge signage. The resolution
also designates the portion ofHighway 113 in Yolo County after retiring Congressman Vic
Fazio.



Executive Director's Report. page two

SolauoLiuks: The SolanoLinks Consortium is working on a updated joint marketing brochure and
promotions for specific bus routes as part of Back to Transit Week September 14-18.

New Beuicia-Martiuez Bridge: Caltrans reports difficulty in securing approval from Union Pacific
for access necessary to begin grading for the southern approach segment. This may delay the
current schedule for the project's groundbreaking this fall. The next meeting of the Contra Costa
Transportation Authority/STA Subcommittee is scheduled for September 17 in Benicia.

*Reliever Route: The Board Subcommittee overseeing the land-use/transportation study meets on
September 4 to plan details for an upcoming community meeting of project stakeholders. The
Subcommittee's goal statement is included in agenda item 8.6. On related matters, the scope of
work for the project EIS/R and base mapping are proposed in agenda item 6.5 and construction is
progressing on the project's Leisure Town Road Extension segment, with traffic expected to be on
the road in October.

Capitol Corridor: The new state budget includes funding for an additional 5th round trip (beginning
in October) and a 6th round trip (February). A special train celebrating the 5th train and the new
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board/BART management of the service is set for October 15.
Invitations to ride that train will be sent to STA Boardmembers. The CCJPB meets again in the
morning of September 9.

Dumet Needs Heariug: MTC will hold its annual public hearing on the county's transit needs on
October 14, 4:30 to 6 p.m. at the Suisun City Council Chambers, prior to the STA Board meeting.
As in the past, the Executive Committee has scheduled the Board meeting to be held in the same
room as a convenience for those attending both meetings.

Upcoming events

September 13-16
September 17
September 23
September 24
September 25
September 30
September 30
October 14
October 14

Attachments

Rail-Volution conference in Portland
Contra Costa Transportation Authority/STA Subcommittee in Benicia
Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland
SEDCORP transportation luncheon in Vacaville
Bay Area CMA Association in San Francisco
SolanoLinks Consortium in Suisun City
STA TAC meeting in Suisun City
MTC Unmet Transit Hearing in Suisun City
STA Board meeting in Suisun City

Priority project status report, key correspondence and newspapers clippings

PAGE 2



Revised 09/02/98

pyy 9

STA Project Development Fund
1998-99 Priority Projects - Status Report

C1isted in alphabetical order)
Allotted Claimed

Project PDF Matching PDF Status
Lead Aaency Funds Funds Funds

Benicia~Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects · · · weTe approved $17.3 million supplement for Light
Benicia, Caltrans, STA, Vallejo Rail and the bridge relocation 9/97

-Groundbreaking scheduled for this fall for grading
at southern approach of Benicia Bridge Project

-ceTA/5TA Joint Committee meetina on 9/17 in Benicia
Capitol Corridor $5,000 · $0 -Management transfared from Caltrans to the CCJPB on 5128

CCJPB,STA -5th and 6th train funding approved in the state budget

-Negotiations ongoing with landowner for parking
imnrovements at Fairfield/Suisun

Federal Lobbyist $15,000 · $4,500 -Reliever Route earmark for $14.45 million and Wilson
STA Ave for $.75 million in TEA21/egislation

~Seekina $2.7 million bus Durchase aODrooriation
Highway 12 Improvements · · · ~CTC approved $33.3 million for shoulder widening and

Caltrans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City vertical curve corrections in the 1998 SHOPP
~Construction to extend 4 passing lanes scheduled to

start in the year 2000

Highway 37 Project · · · -$101 million programmed to fully fund the Highway 37

Caltrans, STA, Vallejo project including the 37/29 interchange in the 98 STIP
·FHWA sianed the ROD 6/98

1-801680 Auxiliary lanes · · · ..eTC approved $6.9 million to fully fund the project
Caltrans STA in the 98 STIP

1-80 Reliever Route· land Use Study $15,000 · $0 ~EISIR and basemapping RFP to STA 9/9

STA -Land Use Subcommittee meets 914 to nlan communitv meeti
1--80 Reliever Route ~ Implementation $12,000 · $0 ~Grandyand Associates selected selected to provide support

STA services to the Droiect
Intercity Transit Plan ·Imptementation • · · -Marketing contract for FY 1998-99 awarded to MIG

STA ~Undated brochure beino nrenared
Mare Island Access Study $10,000 · $0 ~Vallejo is seeking local match for the federally

Vallejo financed studv to imnrove access to Mate Island
Miscellaneous Project Development '" $3,000 · $0 ~Forassistance In completing grant applications and

leveraaino funds for oroiect development

Red Top Slide · · · ~Assist Caltrans and Fairfield with funding requests for
Fahfleld, STA the necessarv reaalrs to the area

Solano Bike Route Plan ~ Implementation $15,000 $8,000 $2,400 ~Completing BikeLinks map with $8,000 YSAQMO funds
STA ~Caltrans approved $144,000 BlA funds and YSAQMO

$50,000 for Old Davis Road bike lanes
Solano Transportation Plan ~ Implementation $10,000 · $3,080 ~AdvlsoryMeasure on November 3 ballot

STA ~Desian/Drintina of alan to be comoleted bv Board meetina

Traffic Safety Project Study $25,000 · $3,500 ~Grandyand Associates selected to complete the study

STA ~Subcommittee met on 8/4 and scheduled to meet on 9/11

Vacaville eNG Facility · · · ~Design process initiated

Vacaville ~Punds transfer'ed to FTA
TOTAL $110000 $8,000 $13480. No funds allotted at this time $118000.. Initial! bud eted at $15,000. In Jul ,Board approved $12,uOO to I ~80 Reliever Route 1m lementation

PAGE 3



s E D c o R p

TOPIC:

SPEAKER:

DATE:

PLACE:

SOLANO ECONOMIC DE\/ELOPMENT CORPORATION

MEMBER-INVESTOR LUNCHEON
An oppor!ll,uty to JjSQISS iSSllesrelatill/l to eamomic kvelDpmtlft amijob creaumt in Solano County

Trane;portatlon

John Boeeel, Executive Vice President of CALSTART, and a UC Davis alumnus.
CALSTART, an Industry-led consortium of more than 200 members worldwide, Is
dedicated to creating an advanced tranBportation technologiee indu5try in
California. Ite goale are to Create high-paying jobe, Clean the air, and Encourage
energy efficiency. Attendeee will have the opportunity to teet drive an electrlc
powered vehicle at thle luncheon.

The Solano portion of the program will feature a diecuseion on Meaeure F,
the advieory traneportation meaeure on the November ballot.

Thursday, September 24, 1998
Regletration: 11:30 PM
Program and Luncheon: 12:00 PM

Ulatie Community Center, 1000 Ulatle Drive, Vacaville, CA
Directione' From /-80 Eaet, take Allison Drive exit. Right at light, onto Alileon Dr.,
left at light onto Ulatls, right at light into parking lot. From /-80 W"et, take E
Monte Vieta exit, left at light onto E Monte Vieta, left at light onto Allison Dr., left
at second light onto Ulatle, right at light into parking lot.

COST: SEDCORP Members (Gueet)'
Non-membere
At the door

$20
$30
$30

Your contribution funds the SEDCORP marketing initlatlvee which, In partnership
with Solano citlee & the County, market the region to attract & grow quality jobe.

To encour,age SEOCORP growth, membero are encouraged to bring one non-member
bueineee aBoociate (from a different company) at no charge for gucet. Pleaec pre
regieter eelf and gueet to qualify.

SPONSORED BY SOLANO MALL

"'-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SEPTEMBER 1998 MEMBER-INVESTOR LUNCHEON REGISTRATION

Attendee Name(,,):

Company:

Phone Number:

Total Reeervatione ____ @ $20 each SEDCORP member
Gue"t' Company _

____ @ $30 each non-member

Total EncJoBcd $--- Pleatf}c notify our office of cance/lationeJ. NQ-gf7owg will be billed.

42-l-C EXECUTIVE COURT NORTH· SUISUN, CALIFORNIA 94585 .. www.5EDCORP.org

707 864 1855 .. F;\x 707 8b-l 6621 .. e-mail: sedcorp@sedcorp.org
PAGE 4



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, Calffomia 94585

Mea Code 707

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656

July 8, 1998

Members:

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

Larry Dahms, Executive Director
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
101 Eighth Street
Oakland, CA 94607

Dear Larry:

Thank you for taking the time tomorrow morning to meet with me and other congestion
management agency directors in regard to project delivery issues.

Although I am most interested in clarifying our region's general approach to our new project
delivery responsibilities (SB 45, RM1, federal priority projects, etc.), I am even more concerned at
the moment about how the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) will finance its additional project
management/oversight responsibilities.

The STA is indebted to MTC's past decision to provide $100,000 annually to the region's
smaller, non-sales tax counties. This STP planning money has truly helped to "empower" our agency
in the role of working with our regional partners in the development of a long range transportation
plan for the MTC region. We hope the level of this funding can now be increased to assist us in
addressing our new challenges.

Given our increased project delivery responsibilities for the recently approved Regional
Choice projects in the STIP (Highway 37 widening and interchange, and 1-80 Reliever Route
projects), we would like to (I) amend the current scope of work in our interagency agreement to
reflect those responsibilities and (2) increase the annual allocation by $40,000. Attached is a draft of
the proposal.

The STA's executive committee is eager to move forward on this matter as a pending staff
decision is contingent on securing additional funds. Thus, I hope you will let me know your thoughts
on the proposal either at tomorrow's meeting, or to me privately as soon as possible.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. My phone number is (707) 422-6491.

Sincerely,

fV\S
Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

cc: Commissioner Jim Spering

PAGE 5



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun Gty, California 94585

Area Code 707

422-6491 + Fax 438-0656

August 12, 1998

Members:

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

Mr. Thomas Bohigian
Senator Barbara Boxer's Office
2300 Tulare Street, Suite 130
Fresno, CA 93721

RE: 1-80 Landslide

Dear Tom:

Thank you for taking the time to visit Solano County.

Please find the enclosed language Rob Alexander drafted in May making the frontage
road adjacent to the portion ofInterstate 80 threatened by a land slide eligible for funding from
the Emergency ReliefProgram. We think the frontage road is part of the 1-80 "system", and
thus should be included in the scope of the landslide studies and improvements funded with the
other work on the freeway.

The frontage road (McGary Road) links the jurisdictions ofFairfield and Vallejo, and
provides a potentially vital detour for regional travelers and freight haulers in the event of the
landslide or other emergency closes alI or portions ofInterstate 80 in this area. As I mentioned,
this is a major concern of the California Highway Patrol.

We hope Rob's language can be revived and be enacted legislatively or administratively.

It was good to see you again, Tom. Please let me know ifwe can provide you with
additional information.

;Ci't
Martin Tuttle
Executive Director

Enclosure
cc: Charlotte Lopez-Rojas, Sen. Boxer's Office

Kathy Hoffinan, Congressman Miller's Office
Harry Yahata, Caltrans District 4
Skip Sowko, Caltrans District 4
Ron Hurlbut, City ofFairfield
Mike Miller, The Feguson Group

PAGE 6



............... '" -=Q " -•• I' ... 10:510 404 7782 PAGE 2/2

Amendment to Emergency Relief Program

(D) SOLANO CoUNiY, CALll'ORNIA - Notwithstanding any other provision
of law, a project on Interstate 80, in the vicinity of Red Top Road, that will repair
Interstate 80 and adjacent frontage roads in Solano County, California, that--

(l) was damaged as a result of 1997 and 1998 stonns; and

(2) increased the acceleration ofW..o large land slides;

shall be eligible for assistance under section 125(a) of title 23, United States Code.
ProvidedfUrther, that geological and other studies to identify solutions to retard or
eliminate ground movement and reduce future potential damage to this interstate
shall also be eligible for assistance under section 125(a) of title 23, United States
Code. The Secretary shall consult with the California Department of Transportation
to detennine appropriate measures that will minimize closure of Interstate 80 from
major land slides.

PAGE 7



~ E x eEL LEN C E

Thursday, August 13, 1998

Mr. Martin Tuttle
Executive Director
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, CA 94585

Dear Marty:

AND QUALITY SIN C E 1 922

After several long bouts of "pulling teeth" we have reviewed all of the signs on 1-80 in an
effort to determine the best things that we all can do to guide the 400,000+ visitors to our
current candy store and to our soon to be open (early 1999) Visitors Center. After some
extensive review, we believe that there is no real need to make any changes to those 1-80
highway signs. We will make changes to both of our billboards on 1-80 West and 1-80
East as follows:

1-80 West
Exit Highway 12 East, Left on Chadbourne, Follow the Signs

1-80 East
Exit Highway 12 East, Right on Chadbourne, Follow the Signs

We also intend to talk to The City about adding one additional Jelly Belly sign to those
that they have already been so gracious to put up on our behalf.

In other matters, we would like to make certain that you are aware of one addition to our
Goelitz family. Mr. Michael MacGillivray has joined us as Retail Marketing Director.
In his new capacity Mike is in charge of all of the stores, all of the billboards and all of
our retail customers and visitors to our Visitors Center. I'm looking forward to the
opportunity to have you and Mike meet. I want him to get a good understanding of the
STA's activities and the efforts that you have been providing on our behalf. Thanks for
your efforts on an ongoing basis.

Sincerely,

a rick 1. Huffman
President

cc: Mike MacGillivray
Sean Quinn

PAGES
2400 NORTH WATNEY WAY, FAIRFIELD, CA, U.S.A. 94533-6741 (707)428-2800 FAX (707)423-4436



C'1tltrans offers 1-780 plan
BySHARONLERMAN~ 7~\
iimes.Her~staff writer~

I nstead of uprooting a seven-mile stretch
of oleander blooms on Interstate-780 to
install a concrete median. a state high

way agency has proposed a metal guardrail
to flank the flora, an agency spokesperson
said.

Spurred by the public to make accident
prone freeways safer, the California
Department of Transportation will install a
stronger barrier from Lemon Street in
VaUejo to Interstate-680 in Benicia next
year, spokesperson Steve Cobb said. The
project comes on the heels of similar efforts
in cities such as Santa Rosa and San Jose.

Initially, the favored plan called for a con
crete median, but Cobb said city officials in

. Benicia were averse to the idea of yanking

out the narrow-leafed shrubs, which adorn
the freeway with fragrant red, pink and
white flowers.

So in a recent decision, the agency opted
instead to use a metal, tri-beam guardrail. In
addition to preserving the oleanders, the tri
beam is favorable because iUs already in use
along some areas of 1-780, is cheaper to
install, and the materials are already on
hand, Cobb said.

CurrentI y, the median consists mainly of a
thin cable hidden within the oleanders. It is
designed to flex and ultimately give when it
isstruck by a vehicle, which can result in a
vehicle bursting though the bushes and land
ing in oncoming traffic. And on both sides of
the shrubs lies a gravel border, left over from
an asphalt-preserving procedure called chip
sealing, that motorists frequently swerve

(See CALTRANS, A2)

Tfm&$-H.~<llMik. Jooy

SOUTHBOUND TRAFFIC ROUNDS the curve approaching the
Rose Drive exit along 1-780 in Benicia, separated from oncom
ing traffic by large oleander bushes in the median. A metal tri
beam wilt be added to the median to give added protection.

Caltrans: 1-780 plan
(FromAl)

into, Cobb said.
'The problem is,' people get

too close to the gravel and go off
into the median," Cobb said,

As the new barrier is installed.
Caltrans crews will remove the
gravel and widen. the shoulder
from two feet to five feet to help
make the median safer. Cobb said.

While exact accident figures
were not immediately available,
Cohb said there have been at least
40 vehicle accidents on 1-780
involving the center divider. In
thP.. most recent incident, an 18
year-old Benicia man swerved
into the gravel shoulder lasl
month near the Military West exit.
His car flipped over the median
and into the oncoming, west
bound traffic. Trapped under the
car and apparently unconscious,
the man was extricated by fire
fighters and airlifted to a Contra
C05ta medical center,

"To be perfectly honest with
you, we get a lot of criticism,"
Cobb said of the highway agency.
"But why should (poor drivers)
look at us and say it's our fault? I
think it's absurd."

While the barrier is still a pro
posal rather than a sched~led con
struction plan, Cobb satd crewS
would likely begin installing the
guardrail late next ye~ or ~ar!y
2~OO. finishing the project wlthtn
six to eight months.

Cobb said he didn't believe
traffic would be adversely affect
ed during the construction, since

crews will either work at night .or
concentrate on less-traveled s~des

of the freeway during the day...
The estimated cost of the pro~

ject is not yet available, but fU~d
ing will come from state mo/.ues
that have already been earmarked
for safety projects, Cobb said,: .

In another project proposed for
the fiscal year 2000/2001,
Caltrans will overlay the entire
length of 1-780. Plans for..~he
improvement are currently bemg
developed, Cobb said.

PAGE 9



,., local news Times-Het~ld

Study: Benicia, Martinez ferry service doable
Cities must help
finance project

By DOROTHY VRIEND
Times-Herald staff writer

.. 0 1

Ferry service to San
Francisco would be feasi
ble if the cities of Benicia

and Martinez can pay for the cost
of a new ferry and dock improve
ments, a new study shows.

The study, commissioned by
the two cities, estimates the cost
of a new ferry to be about $8.5
million. Costs for dock improve
ments in Benicia could cost up to
about $2 million, depending on
the site chosen.

"Our biggest challenge is dol
lars," said Finance Director Alan
Nadritch. He said .the city hoped
to get funds from the
Metropolitan Transportation
Commission but would be com
peting with other cities around the
Bay that wanted to expand ser
vices or other cities, or like
Benicia and Martinez that wished
to initiate a ferry service.

City Council was scheduled to
vote on whether to direct staff to
pursue efforts for a demonstration
service, but those results were not
available at press time.

Of three possible sites identi
fied in the study as spots the ferry
could dock, improvement costs

for the Benicia Marina would be
the most reasonable, estimated at
about $150,000. Though close to
First Street, and with a channel
most likely deep enough to
accommodate a ferry, the Marina
is congested with water traffic
and would offer a minimal
amount of room for the ferry to
maneuver.

A city-owned dock at the foot
of East 5th Street, currently
leased to Sanders Tug, also has
deep enough water and would
offer good freeway access to I
780. That site has the disadvan
tage of being furthest from down
town businesses that hope to ben
efit from the added traffic, and
would cost about $1.25 million in
improvements, the study says.

The foot of First Street, consid
ered ideal for stimulating local
business as travelers disembark
near shops and restaurants, offers
docking limitations because of the
location of nearby islands in the
Carquinez Strait. A ferry could
not approach a First Street Pier
from the west, but would have to
approached from the south or the
east. A pier at the foot of First
Street would also be more
exposed to strong winds and
would be subject to siltation.
Improvements to that site are esti
matcd at about $2 million.

Benicia city officials have
scheduled a meeting with Vallejo
officials in September to discuss

the possibility of running a ,,!eek
end or evening trial service using
Vallejo'S backup ferry. The open
ing of the Giant's new ballpark at
China Basin in the year 2000 }Vas
suggested as a good time to .test
the market, possibly using the
existing docking facilities at the
Benicia Marina, with some basic
upgrading.

Other suggestions to test the
market included running a water
taxi between Benicia and
Martinez. Such a service could
stimulate business between the
two cities, and could raise public
consciousness about the option of
transportation by ferry service,
according to Nadritch.

A ferry route from Martinez to
San Francisco, with a stop in
Benicia, would generate ridership
and financial performance com
parable to other services now
operating on the Bay, the study
claimed.

Nadritch summarized the
study's recommendations that·the
city further its commitmenno a
ferry service. Actively seeking
partnerships with other communi
ties, looking for funding sources,
and implementing improvements
to facilitate the project wherever
possible, were suggested.
Proposed improvements included
expansion of nearby parking, and
providing connecting transit ser
vice once a site is chosen.

PAGE 10



utes, he said.

~-,,,,,
I,,,,,,,

The commission releaseoiI
the draft report Wednesday
and will accept public com
ment until the final draft if
pUblished in October. The rEi
port lays out the future for thl' .
region's 7,000 miles of transit,
1,400 miles of highways aIioiI
18,000 miles of local roadJ.
The commission last issued ~
similar report in 1994. :

The report emphasiz$
maintenance and inj
provement of existing trans
portation rather than cort
struction of new roads. Some
$73 billion, or 82 percent, of
the $88 billion projected bU4
get is devoted to maintenancj!
and operations of roads' anll
transit. :

"You can't build your wa~
out of congestion," Tannehill
said. "No matter how manY
roads you build you can't keep.
up with the growth." :

Instead, the commissioh
plans to add carpool lanes,
improve transit and develop a
central source for travel infor
mation so that people can
avoid congestion. A focus on
buses and trains should make
urban areas better places Ii>
live, which is one of the be$t
ways to prevent spraWl, Tan-
nehill said. :

The draft also says that the
anticipated funding of $88 bil
lion falls short by $6.5 billion;

In brief The
average commute will
increase to 26.8 minutes
in 2020, according to

draft. .£..p, (t.2..3/\,,)
By The Associated Press

','-

Congestion seen in ~j

8a'y Area's future

What's the future of Bay
Area transportation?

More traffic jams, according
to a draft blueprint of trans
portation issues for the next
20 years, prepared by the Met
ropolitan Transportation Com
mission.

"We do not delude our
selves into thinking that we
can 'cure' the intractable
problem of congestion," the
draft authors wrote.

A booming economy and an
attractive lifestyle means that
growth will likely continue,
making for even more snarled
traffic. The average commute
will increase 5 percent, to 26.8
minutes in 2020 from 25.6 min
utes in 1990.

Commuters will move or
switch jobs if they waste too
much time traveling, said Da
vid Tannehill, project man
ager for the report.

"Even though overall con
gestion increases, people will
adjust their homes and jobs,"
Tannehill said. Commuters
are traditionally able to toler
ate a travel limit of 30 min-

PAGE 11



PAGE 12



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6.1

s,ra
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION

AUTHORITY

Minutes of Meeting of
July 8, 1998

1.0 Call to Order - Confirm Quorum

Chainnan Erickson called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. A quorum was confinned.

MEMBERS
PRESENT:

Don Erickson
Steve Gizzi
Steve Lessler
Marci Coglianese
Barbara Kondylis
Jim Spering
Rischa Slade
Dan Donahue

City ofDixon
City ofBenicia
City ofFairfield
City of Rio Vista
County of Solano
City of Suisun City
City of Vacaville
City of Vallejo

MEMBERS
ABSENT: None

ALSO
PRESENT:

Don Reynolds
Gene Berthelsen
Mike Hutchison
Jim Weddell
Alan Nadritch
Morrie Barr
Eve Somjen
Michael Segala
Paul Hom
Gary Leach
Pam Belchamber
Bob Grandy
Bernice Kaylin
Kim Kloeb
Martin Tuttle
Dan Christians
Matt Todd
Stacy Medley
Sarah Rohrs

Caltrans
Caltrans
Caltrans
CHP
City ofBenicia
City ofFairfield
City ofFairfield
City of Suisun City (Alternate)
City ofVacaville
City ofVallejo
City ofVallejo
Grandy and Associates
League ofWomen Voters
Public
STA
STA
STA
STA

Vallejo Times-Herald PAGE 13



2.0 Approval of Agenda

Steve Lessler requested that items 8.1 and 7.2 be switched. Member Spering made a motion to
approve the agenda, as amended, that was seconded by Member Slade and approved unanimously.

3.0 Executive Director's Report

Martin Tuttle updated the following items from the report contained in the agenda package:

• Budget
• Advisory Ballot Measure
• SolanoLinks
• Madere Bridge
• Carquinez Replacement Bridge
• New Benicia-Martinez Bridge Span
• Highway 12
• Highway 37
• Reliever Route
• San Joaquin/Solano Cooperation
• Capital Corridor

He reminded the Board that there would be no meeting in August.

4.0 Comments/Update from Staff, Caltrans, and MTC

Dan Christians said that various grants recently awarded to the STA, including a $144,000 Bicycle
Lane Account grant, and $15,000 from University of Califomia at Davis for the Old Davis Road
project. This first segment of the Dixon to Davis bicycle route is now fully funded at about
$322,000. Also we received confirmation that our $412,198 grant request to the Bay Area Air
Quality Management District for our eight TFCA clean air projects was approved on July 1.

Dan also showed a new SolanoLinks cover jacket that will hold transit schedules and noted that a
special ad on Vallejo's Route 92 express bus service to the Ferry terminal and BART will be
published in this Sunday's Vacaville Reporter with a free round trip coupon included.

Don Reynolds advised the Board that the Technical Advisory Committee had met on June 24 and
discussed the three Project Study Reports that Caltrans had agreed to prepare during the next fiscal
year.

4.1 Special Recognition of Geue Berthelsen and Mike Hutchison of Caltrans District
10 for Outstanding Work on Behalf of Highway 37 Project

Chair Erickson presented plaques to Gene Berthelsen and Mike Hutchison of Caltrans 10 for
Outstanding Work on the environmental documents for the Highway 37 Project

PAGE 14



5.0 Public Comment

Kim Kloeb told the Board that he had been recently terminated by the STA and had wished that he
had been able to work it out. He said that he had only received two weeks severance pay and would
like the Board to reconsider that amount in view of his years of service with the STA. Kim also
asked for letters ofrecommendation.

6.0 Consent Agenda

Steve Gizzi asked that Agenda Item 6.7 (HOV lane report) be discussed fIrst before approving the
consent items. He said that he thought that the 3+ occupancy requirement for HOV lanes should be
reinvestigated. Jim Spering said that in Southern California they only have a requirement for 2
persons per vehicle. Barbara Kondylis said that Highway 101 HOV in Marin also only had a 2
person requirement. Martin Tuttle suggested, and the Board concurred, to revise the letter being
submitted to MTC to recommend 2 person occupancy per vehicle

With the revision in the MTC letter suggested for the HOV lane item 6.7, the consent agenda was
unanimously approved on a motion by Member Gizzi with a second by Member Slade. The
following items were approved as part of the consent agenda:

6.1 Minutes of Meeting of June 10, 1998
6.2 Draft minutes of June 24,1998 TAC meeting
6.3 STIP Allocation Request
6.4 Project Management Consultant Contract for 1-80 Reliever Route Project
6.5 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment Request for Solano County
6.6 Contract with Michael Jones and Associates for 1998-99 Bike Implementation Activities
6.7 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOY) Lanes Report
6.8 North Coast Railroad Authority Legislation (AB 96)
6.9 Contract with Moore, lacofano and Goltsman for 1998-99 Intercity Transit

Marketing Program
6.10 1-680 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOY) Lanes

7.1 Contract for Travel Safety Study (Matt Todd)

Matt Todd presented this item and said that one proposal had been received from Grandy and
Associates. Staff reviewed it, found to be well qualifIed, and recommends that a contract be
approved for that fIrm. Member Coglianese asked if a city could nominate some projects for the
study located both in and outside their city limits. Staffresponded that would be acceptable, but it
was best if the projects were nominated through the TAC from the jurisdiction where it is located
since they would be the project sponsor. Member Kondylis asked if the study would look at
alternatives to traditional travel safety improvements. Martin Tuttle said that the study will be a
dynamic study that will look at a variety ofprogressive, low cost improvements.

After discussion, the STA Board unanimously approved the contract with Grandy and Associates
in the amount of $25,000 on a motion by Member Lessler and a second by Member Slade.

PAGE 15



8.1 Advisory Measure for November Ballot

Martin Tuttle said that SEDCORP recommends that an advisory measure be placed on the November
ballot and for that to occur, the Board of Supervisors will need to act on it by August 7. He said the
actual ballot language is contained in their file folders.

There was a lengthy discussion about the possible election costs that Solano County might charge.
Steve Lessler suggested that the Reliever Route should come out ofthe measure since it might affect
the rest of it. Jim Spering said that this is not a highway measure since it includes many other modes
oftravel that were supported by public surveys. Barbara Kondylis said she had compromised herself
a lot but can't support the measure even though it is advisory.

After further discussion, on a vote of 6-1, with Member Kondylis voting against, the STA Board
approved the ballot language, and a request to the Board ofSupervisors to place the measure on the
November 3 ballot and authorize up to $2,000 ofproject development funds for consultant services
to prepare documents for the ballot measure, on a motion by Member Spering with a second by
Member Slade.

7.2 Contract for Reliever Route TransportationlLand Use Study

Martin Tuttle presented this staff report. He noted that the subcommittee consisting of Don
Erickson, Jim Spering and Rischa Slade interviewed two consulting finns on July 6 and recommend
the selection of Moore, Iacofano and Goltsman (MIG).

Steve Lessler said that the committee should work with the local jurisdictions and not impact their
local general plans. Jim Spering said that the recommendations won't go anywhere if there is no
support for the plan. Steve Gizzi asked if there is any sort of central coordinating agency for the
Reliever Route. Martin Tuttle responded that there is a memorandum ofunderstanding between the
various parties with the STA as the lead agency but there is no other separate agency.

After further discussion, the STA Board unanimously approved the contract with MIG in the amount
of$5,000 on a motion by Member Spering with a second by Member Slade.

9.1 Board Member Comments

None

9.2 Adjourn

Chairman Erickson adjoumed the meeting at 7:27 p.m.

PAGE 16



Agenda Item 1.

September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6.2

DRAFT
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting of
August 26, 1998

Call to Order

The regular meeting of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) was called to order at 1:40 p.m. by Martin Tuttle at the STA conference room.

PRESENT: Michael Throne
Julian Carroll
Janet Koster
Morrie Barr
Farhad Iranitalab
David Murray
Michelle Morris Brubaker
Yvette Pierce
John Gray
Paul Wiese
Elizabeth Richards
Martin Tuttle
Dan Christians
Matt Todd
Gian Aggarwal
Ed Huestis
Gary Leach
Pam Belchamber

City ofBenicia
Caltrans, District 4
City ofDixon
City ofFairfield
City ofFairfield
MTC
MTC
MTC
Solano County
Solano County
Solano Commuter Information (SCI)
STA
STA
STA
City of Vacaville
City ofVacaville
City ofVallejo
City ofVallejo

Agenda Item 2. Approval of Agenda

The agenda was unanimously approved by consensus.

Agenda Item 3. Minutes of Meeting of June 24, 1998

The minutes were approved as written on a motion by Paul Wiese with a second by Morrie Barr.

PAGE 17



Executive Director's Report. page two

SolauoLinks: The SolanoLinks Consortium is working on a updated joint marketing brochure and
promotions for specific bus routes as part of Back to Transit Week September 14-18.

New Benicia-Martinez Bridge: Caltrans reports difficulty in securing approval from Union Pacific
for access necessary to begin grading for the southern approach segment. This may delay the
current schedule for the project's groundbreaking this fall. The next meeting of the Contra Costa
Transportation Authority/STA Subcommittee is scheduled for September 17 in Benicia.

*Reliever Route: The Board Subcommittee overseeing the land-use/transportation study meets on
September 4 to plan details for an upcoming community meeting of project stakeholders. The
Subcommittee's goal statement is included in agenda item 8.6. On related matters, the scope of
work for the project EISIR and base mapping are proposed in agenda item 6.5 and construction is
progressing on the project's Leisure Town Road Extension segment, with traffic expected to be on
the road in October.

Capitol Corridor: The new state budget includes funding for an additional 5th round trip (beginning
in October) and a 6th round trip (February). A special train celebrating the 5th train and the new
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers BoardIBART management of the service is set for October 15.
Invitations to ride that train will be sent to STA Boardmembers. The CCJPB meets again in the
morning of September 9.

Unmet Needs Hearing: MTC will hold its annual public hearing on the county's transit needs on
October 14, 4:30 to 6 p.m. at the Suisun City Council Chambers, prior to the STA Board meeting.
As in the past, the Executive Committee has scheduled the Board meeting to be held in the same
room as a convenience for those attending both meetings.

Upcoming events

September 13-16
September 17
September 23
September 24
September 25
September 30
September 30
October 14
October 14

Attachments

Rai1-Vo1ution conference in Portland
Contra Costa Transportation Authority/STA Subcommittee in Benicia
Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland
SEDCORP transportation luncheon in Vacaville
Bay Area CMA Association in San Francisco
SolanoLinks Consortium in Suisun City
STA TAC meeting in Suisun City
MTC Unmet Transit Hearing in Suisun City
STA Board meeting in Suisun City

Priority project status report, key correspondence and newspapers clippings

PAGE 18



Agenda Item 4. Public Comment.

None.

Agenda Item 5. Comments from Staff, Caltrans, MTC

Michelle Morris Brubaker said that the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) has been released on
the MTC web site and that a hard copy would be available soon.

Agenda Item 6. Intercity Transit Consortium Update

Pam Belchamber, Vice Chairperson of the Intercity Transit Consortium, said that the Consortium
discussed a new policy for the distribution of STAF Regional Paratransit funds, the Draft 5-Year
Intercity Transit Plan, current products for the SolanoLinks marketing program and the TEA-21
program.

Agenda Item 7. Support SB 1477- (Kopp) Local Streets and Road

Martin Tuttle said that this bill had been amended yesterday in committee from the original $600
million to the current $300 million for road maintenance in cities and counties. Martin said that the
TAC should support the bill to receive more funding for streets and roads now even though it would
eliminate some of the capital funds expected for the 2000 STIP. However, the Legislature will
adjourn on August 31 and it must be adopted by then. Gary Leach said the City of Vallejo has
already supported the bill.

The CTC also had a workshop last week and considered an $857 million statewide STIP amendment
from additional federal TEA-21 money expected by the state. They will take this matter up again at
the September CTC. David Murray said that the STIP amendment is a big deal but is not real clear
yet. MTC is putting together procedures to handle it if it is approved.

The TAC supported the modified SB 1477 bill on a motion by John Gray with a second by Gary
Leach.

Agenda Item 8. Solano Bikeway TDA Article 3 Back-up Funding

Dan Christians explained that this request was critical for keeping the air quality funds already
approved for the project. It was agreed that the Dixon-Davis project would be the first priority for
new enhancement funds and that efforts would be made not to affect other projects scheduled in the
5-Year BicyclelPedestrian Plan.

The proposal to approve $160,000 of 1999-2000 TDA Article 3 funds for the critical shortfall for
the Solano Bikeway, and replace the Dixon-Davis project (south of Old Davis Road) and make it
a priority project for other funds, was approved on a motion by John Gray with and second by Janet
Koster.

Agenda Item 9. TEA-21 25% Program- Draft Corridor Plans

Matt Todd updated the TAC on the process and passed around a Proposed Projects list. He indicated
that the projects fully highlighted were not eligible and he had questions on those that were partially
highlighted.

PAGE 19



There was a full discussion about various categories of projects. A question on whether the
incremental costs ofa Class 2 or 3 bicycle route could be allowed for an overcrossing, and Matt said
he would look into that matter. Morrie Barr asked about safety projects and if there was any
additional funding for those projects. Matt explained that this list should include the safety projects
since they can be funded under this program.

There was a discussion about eastern CMAQ funding. David Murray said that they had talked to
SACOG and MTC wanted to handle this fuuding through the TAC and the STA. Martin Tuttle and
Morrie Barr said that eastern CMAQ projects should be part of the overall list. Gian Aggarwal
suggested that their eastern CMAQ projects be separate since the last cycle went smoothly except
for the MOD. This matter will come back at the next meeting. Also Matt will fax out a memo
updating everyone about the pac meeting he will be attending at MTC tomorrow.

It was agreed to meet again on Tuesday, September 8 at 1:30 p.m. to further discuss the Draft
Corridor Plans and list ofprojects.

Agenda Item 10. Scope of Work for Reliever Route EISIR and Base Mapping Contracts

Martin Tuttle presented this report. He said it will be sent out after the STA Board approves it at
their September 9 meeting. The TAC unanimously approved this item on a motion by Gian
Aggarwal and a second by John Gray.

Agenda Item 11. TEA-21 75% Program - Update

David Murray updated the TAC on the 75% program. He said there will be about $5.8 million for
Solano over three years in addition to the $2.7 million already programmed. Any STIP supplement
from the CTC would be in addition to these amounts. He also said there would be about $18.6
million offederal enhancements or about $900,000 for Solano jurisdictions. Martin Tuttle said that
he would like to see a return to source for this program and fund mainly Tier 1 and 2 projects under
an equity model for roadways and transit. Pam Be1chamber said that transit projects not funded
under MTC's Capital Priorities Program would be eligible for STP/CMAQ funding.

David Murray said that TSM matching funds are no longer applicable unless those projects had
received an E-76 before June 30, 1998. David also said that any 1997-98 and 1998-99 projects
already approved under the prior STP Cycle 3 process can move forward now.

Agenda Item 12. STIP Guidelines

David Murray updated the TAC on this item and the discussion recently held by the CTC.

Agenda Item 13. Travel Safety Study

Matt Todd said that there had been a second call for projects and the next subcommittee meeting will
be held on September 11.

Agenda Item 14. November Ballot Advisory Measure - Update

Martin Tuttle said that SEDCORP will be developing a public information program, not a campaign
for this measure.

Agenda Item 15. 1999-2000 State EEMP Program Application

Dan Christians said that applications have been circulated for this program and the STA was

PAGE 20



planning to submit one for the Dixon-Davis Bike Route. A resolution supporting the application will
be taken to the STA Board at their September 9 meeting. The application submittal deadline is
October 9.

Agenda Item 16. 1999 TIP Comments

Dan Christians passed arouod copies of the Draft 1999 TIP for Solano projects. He asked all
members to review their projects and submit any corrections to him before September 11.

Miscellaneous

Yvette Pierre said that an Unmet Needs Hearing will be held on October 14 at 4:30 p.m. in the
Suisuo City Hall.

Gary Leach said that he would like to agendize an item at the next TAC to discuss maintenance
funding for regional bicycle routes

Agenda Item 17. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at about 3:45 p.m. The next meeting will be held on September 30,1998
at 1:30.

PAGE 21



PAGE 22



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6.3

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Dan Christians
Bicycle Advisory Committee Appointments

The STA's Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) is required by MTC in order to annually receive
TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Ped. funds. Six member terms have (or will) expire and a revised
membership list is needed. The BAC is made of a citizen representative for each of the eight STA
member agencies plus a member-at-Iarge. The committee is responsible for preparing and updating
the Countywide Bicycle Plan, and preparing the 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for TDA Article 3
funds.

The terms for four of the committee members have ended (Benicia, Dixon, Member-At-Large, and
Vallejo) and two positions (Vacaville and Solano County) will expire this year. Four ofthe six (Jim
Fisk, Dixon; Mick Weininger, Member- at- Large; Randall Carlson, Solano County; and Robert
Powell, Vallejo) have requested reappointment for another 3 year term. Austin Gibbon, Benicia, has
requested re-appointment for one more year. Theresa Andrews-Travers, Vacaville, has not requested
reappointment but has submitted the name of a new candidate, Stacy Ricks, to Mayor Fleming with
a recommendation to appoint her for the next term. Also, Michael Segala, Alternate for Suisun City,
has requested serving as their member since we have been unable to find them a citizen member for
the past two years. He has been informally serving on the committee since February. We are still
awaiting a formal nomination letter for him.

The practice has ususally been for the Mayor or Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to initially
nominate a new committee member to the STA Board, and reappointments to an additional term
have been made by the Board at the request of a BAC member. Attached are letters requesting
appointment.

The BAC is still looking for new representatives for Fairfield and Rio Vista. BAC terms are
normally for three years and we try to stagger them so they all don't expire at the same time.
Therefore, the revised membership of the BAC is now recommended as follows:

Jurisdiction
Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Member-at-Large

Member
Austin Gibbon
James Fisk
Vacant
Mick Weninger

Term Expires
Dec. '99
Dec. '00
Dec. '99
Dec. '00

PAGE 23



Jurisdiction
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
Vallejo

Recommendation

Member
Vacant
Randall Carlson
Vacant
Theresa Andrews-Travers
Robert Powell

Term Expires
Dec. '00
Dec. '01
Dec. '98
Dec. '98
Dec. '00

Approve the above modified membership list and terms for the BAC.

Attachments

PAGE 24



Dec.28,1997

S.T.A. Board ofDirectors

I'm requesting another term on the Bicycle Advisory Committee as Dixon's
representative .1 have enjoyed what we have done and would like to continue the effort.

Thank You
Jim Fisk

81ftv\l-vO(~

PAGE2S



Thursday, January 08, 1998

To: Solano Transportation Authority
From: Charles M.(Mick) Weninger
Subj.: Reappointment

I am requesting reappointment to the Solano Transportation Authority Bicycle
Advisory Committee. Thank you for your considerati

411~:4:ck~~~LJ

PAGE 26



Robert Powell
35 Buena vista Ave.
Vallejo, CA 94590

January 8, 1998

Dan Christians
Solano Transportation Authority

Dear Dan,

This is to confirm my desire to continue to serve
on the Bicycle Advisory Committee. Working with you
and my fellow committee members has been a very reward
ing experience. I look forward to three more years
as Vallejo's representative.

PAGE 27



FROM DUANE KROMM, CPA

August 29,1997

PHONE NO. 707 428 1408 Aug. 29 1998 04:01PM Pi

Attention:

Subject

Dan Christians
Solano Transportation Authority

Reappointment to Bicycle Advisory Committee

Dear Dan,
It has come to my attention that I have served about 2Vz years ofa three-year term on

the BAC. As I recall, I was nominated by Supervisor Skip Thompson to serve as
Solano County's at-large representative,

Please transmit to the Board ofSupervisors that I would enthusiastically accept
another term on the BAC. There is one caveat that should be shared with the Board: I
am an outspoken proponent ofbicycling as transportation. I support the construction
ofpublic fucilities that encourage safe on-road cycling. I do not support the use of
transportation funds to support the construction ofrecreational multi-purpose paths.

I trust that those values are acceptable to the Board of Supervisors.

Gratefully,

1~
Randall Carlson

PAGE2S



PAGE 29



August 26, 1998

City of Vacaville
Mayor Fleming
650 Merchant Street
Vacaville, CA 95688

Reference: Solano Connty Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC)

Dear Mayor Fleming:

I have served a full term on the BAC and wish to appoint Stacy Ricks to take my place with your
endorsement. She is a new member to the Monticello Cycling Club and has already helped us out
with her time and efforts. I believe she would be an asset to the BAC.

Stacy Ricks
7595 Timm Road

Vacaville, CA 95688
(707)644-4401 ex. 106 (work)

423-0256 pager

Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 449-8611 (home) 437-9547
(work).

Sincerely,

Theresa Andrews/Travers

cc: Solano Transportation Authority

PAGE 30



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6.4

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Dan Christians
Resolution for EEMP Funding for Dixon-Davis Bike Route

The EEMP program is administered by the State Resources Agency and is intended to provide grants
to agencies that enhance the environmental impacts of modified or new public transportation
proj ects. This is one of the last categorical transportation programs that was not merged into the
STIP as a result of SB 45 for at least one more funding cycle.

Ten million dollars are funded statewide each year and four million dollars is allocated to northern
counties. Grants for individual projects are generally limited to $250,000.

As a result of the $144,000 Bicycle Lane Account grant, the Old Davis Road portion of this route
north of Putah Creek is now fully funded (see attached letter from Caltrans). This next project
segment is proposed to consist of the another segment of the Dixon-Davis Bike Route south of
Putah Creek. Eligible types ofprojects include highway landscaping, acquisition or enhancement
ofresource lands, and roadside recreational projects including parks and trails.

Michael Jones, the STA's bicycle planning consultant, is currently working on a revised Project
Study Report that would utilize Class 1 and 2 alignments that do not rely on use ofUnion Pacific
Railroad right-of-way since they have objected to the use of their land for this route.

Therefore, we are requesting submittal of a $250,000 EEMP application for the next segment of the
route, probably a Class 1 route located adjacent to Putah Creek between Old Davis Road and 1-80,
then along 1-80 right-of-way connecting to Sparling Road. Because of the environmental setting of
that segment, it probably meets the objectives of the EEMP program the closest. Other Class 2
segments of the route are more conducive to BLA, TEA-21 or federal enhancements funding.

The application deadline is October 9. The details of the whole revised alignment and the segment
costs are expected to be completed by then. Copies ofthe report will be submitted to the Bicycle
Advisory Committee and the STA Board for information.

Recommendation

Adopt the attached resolution supporting the filing of the STA's application for the next segment
of the Dixon-Davis Bike Route.

PAGE 31



RESOLUTION 98-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY APPROVING THE
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FOR THE 1999-2000 ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT
AND MITIGATION PROGRAM FOR THE DIXON-DAVIS BIKE ROUTE UNDER SECTION 164.56
OF THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE

WHEREAS, the legislature ofthe State ofCalifornia has enacted AB 471 (Chapter 106 of the Statutes ofl989),
which is intended to provide $10 million annually for a period of 10 years for grant funds to local, state and
federal agencies and nonprofit entities for projects to enhance and mitigate the environmental impacts of
modified or new public transportation facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Resources Agencies has established the procedures and criteria for reviewing grant proposals
and is required to submit to the California Transportation Commission a list of recommended projects from
which the grant recipients will be selected; and

WHEREAS, said procedures and criteria established by the Resources Agency require a resolution certifying
the approval of the application by the applicant's governing body before submission of said application to the
State; and

WHEREAS, the application contains assurances that the applicant must comply with; and

WHEREAS, the applicant, if selected, will enter into an agreement with the State of California to carry out the
environmental enhancement and mitigation project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority:

1. Approves the filing of an application for the 1999-2000 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation
Program for grant assistance for the Dixon-Davis Bike Route.

2. Certifies that the applicant and/or certain designated member jurisdictions will make adequate provisions
for operation and maintenance of the project.

3. Appoints Martin Tuttle, Executive Director, as agent of the Solano Transportation Authority to conduct
all negotiations and submit all documents, including but not limited to applications, agreements,
amendments, payment requests and so on, which may be necessary for the completion of the
aforementioned project.

Don Erickson, Chairman
Solano Transportation Authority

I, Martin Tuttle, the Executive Director of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), do hereby certify that the
above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced passed, and adopted by said STA at a regular meeting
held this 9th day of September, 1998.

Martin Tuttle, Executive Director
Solano Transportation Authority PAGE 32



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-BUSINESS. TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DESIGN AND LOCAL PROGRAMS
1120 N STREET
P.O. BOX 942874 MS 1
SACRAMENTO, CA 94274-0001
PHONE (916) 653-0036
FAX (916) 654-2409

August 28, 1998

Mr. Daniel Christians
Project Manager
Solano Transportation Authority
333 Sunset Avenue, #200
Suisun City, CA 94585

Dear Mr. Christians:

OG-31-90P02:03 RCVD

PETE WILSON, Governor

Congratulations on receiving a $144,000 grant from the 1997/98 Bicycle Lane Account
for the "Dixon-Davis Bike Route" project in Solano County.

We received 61 applications totaling over $6.5 million in requests for the $680,000
available this year. We selected six projects based on their potential to improve safety and
convenience for bicycle commuters. Your bicycle transportation plan and project are among
the best we reviewed, and we are pleased to have a role in improving bicycling in Solano
County.

Enclosed is an original of the "State-Local Agency Agreement" for your review and
signature. Please sign it on page 3 and return it, not a copy, to me by October 1,1998.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

e~ ~i{ltW
RICHARD L. BLUNDEN, Chief
Bicycle Facilities Unit
Office of Local Programs
Program Management

Enclosure

ltWe'll Find a Way" PAGE 33



PAGE 34



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6.5

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Reliever Route EISIR and Preliminary Engineering Contracts - Scope of Work

The preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EISIR) and
associated base mapping/plan line documents represents the next stage ofwork on the 1-80 Reliever
Route Phase 1 Project. The intent of these work efforts is to develop a more refined project
description and a programmatic environmental clearance for the Phase I project. As you know, the
STA has also retained MIG to conduct initial studies regarding the preparation of a Land
Use/Transportation Concept Plan for the project.

The preparation of an EISIR and associated base mapping/plan line documents are being funded
using 1998 STIP funds programmed for the Reliever Route project. The estimated cost ofthe EISIR
document is $270,000 and for base mapping/plan line documents is $150,000. The STA has
submitted a request for these support costs to Caltrans' staff, who will forward them to the California
Transportation Commission (CTC) for the ultimate approval. The allocation request is expected to
be approved by the CTC at their September or October meeting.

A scope ofwork for each ofthese two work efforts is enclosed for your review. The 1-80 Reliever
Route Working Group has reviewed these scopes and approved them in their current form. The
Working Group has also approved a draft financial plan, which allocates these corridor-wide support
costs back to each individual project that has received either state or federal funds in recent
programming cycles.

The TAC reviewed and approved the attached work scopes on August 26. Requests for proposals
will be released upon Board approval to hire two consultants to perform this work. Staff from the
Working Group agencies will be invited to participate in the review of proposals and subsequent
interviews, with a recommendation provided by staffto the STA Board at the November 11 meeting.

Recommendation

Review and approve the attached scope of work for the EISIR and Base MappingIPlan Line
contracts.

Attachments

PAGE 35



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

For EIS/R Contract

This project consists of the preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement/Report
(EIS/R) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 Division 13, Public
Resources Code and the National Environmental Protection Act of 1969 (as amended)
42 U.S.C. 4332(2)(C) for Phase 1 of the 1-80 Reliever Route in Solano County. The
EIS/R will programmatically address the impacts of the Phase 1 project. The consultant
is expected to follow Caltrans' procedures, as described in the Local Assistance
Procedures Manual (Chapter 6) and the Local Programs Manual (Volume 3), for
preparation of the EIS/R as both state and federal funds are being used to construct the
project.

The Solano Transportation Authority will separately retain an engineering consultant and
a land use consultant to assist in the preparation of a Concept Plan for the Phase 1
project for use in the project description section of the document. The Concept Plan will
be developed through a public process that is intended to incorporate land use and
transportation strategies that include the integration of future commuter rail, bus, park
and-ride and bicycle/pedestrian facilities into the project description. The Concept Plan
may also identify strategic open space acquisitions, the development of "activity areas"
integrated with the park-and-ride/bike/walk facilities, landscape improvements to
enhance the unique aesthetics of the parkway and informational signing. The EIS/R
consultant shall work closely with the STA Board Subcommittee and Working Group for
the Reliever Route project - as well as the engineering and land use consultants - to
assist in preparing the project description.

Phase 1 of the Reliever Route runs from the State Route 12/Walters Road intersection in
Suisun City to the Interstate 80/Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville. These
segments are located in the jurisdictions of the City of Suisun City, the City of Fairfield,
Solano County and the City of Vacaville. The Phase 1 project, which has been divided
into six segments, will provide a continuous 4-lane cross section along this route. The
six segments are defined as follows:

• Widening of Walters Road between SR 12 and Air Base Parkway
• Construction of a new Walters Road Extension between Air Base Parkway

and Cement Hill Road
• Widening of Cement Hill Road between the Walters Road Extension and

Peabody Road
• Realignment of Vanden Road to connect with Cement Hill at Peabody Road,

and widening of Vanden Road between Peabody Road and a new Leisure
Town Road Extension

• Construction of a new Leisure Town Road Extension between Vanden Road
and Alamo Drive

• Widening of Leisure Town Road between Alamo Drive and Interstate 80.

This work scope does not include the intersection of SR 12/Walters Road or the 1
80/Leisure Town Interchange. The scope of the work for this contract does include all of
the six roadway segments, as described above, located between these two junctions.

PAGE 36



PROJECT DESCRIPTION
For EIS/R Contract
Page 2

Construction of the initial two lanes of the Leisure Town Road Extension is in progress.
A Mitigated Negative Declaration and a Categorical Exclusion were prepared by the City
of Vacaville in 1997 to address CEQA and NEPA requirements, respectively, for the
Leisure Town Road Extension. The construction of the Vanden Road Realignment and
widening of the other approaches of the Peabody Road/Cement Hill RoadNanden Road
Realignment intersection project is scheduled to begin in the spring of 1999. A Mitigated
Negative Declaration and a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) were prepared by
the City of Fairfield in 1997 to address CEQA and NEPA requirements, respectively, for
the Peabody Road/Cement Hill Road Vanden Road Realignment intersection project.

The consultant will be required to attend monthly meetings of the 1-80 Reliever Route
Working Group. The consultant shall also attend at least three meetings of the STA
Board including an initial scoping meeting, a presentation of the Draft EIS/R during the
public review period and a presentation of the Final EIS/R.

PAGE 37



INTERSTATE 80 RELIEVER ROUTE
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

SCOPE OF WORK

1. Coordinate with Reliever Route Jurisdictions

A. Prepare a written request for all necessary information to the STA Project
Manager within 30 days of Notice to Proceed.

B. Submit written status reports on a monthly basis.
C. Attend monthly Working Group meetings.

2. Coordinate Preparation of Project Description

A. Prepare Preliminary Environmental Studies (PES) form, an APE map and draft
work scopes for technical studies, based on a preliminary project description
provided by STA. STA will submit the PES form, the APE map and the draft
work scopes to Caltrans for review and comment.

B. Conduct initial field studies. Prepare environmental constraints maps that
address biological resources (including wetlands), cultural resources and
farmland resources for use in refining the project description. The land
use/transportation consultant will prepare preliminary maps that will address
open space opportunities, visual opportunities and land use opportunities. Base
mapping will be provided by STAin Autocadd.

C. Participate in an interactive process with the STA Board Subcommittee on the
Reliever Route, the 1-80 Working Group and the Land Use and Engineering
consultants retained by STA to discuss and refine the project description.

D. Prepare a project description for use in project scoping meetings and notices.

3. Project Scoping Meetings and Prepare Environmental Notices

A. Prepare and assist in distribution of notices for environmental studies.
B. Conduct an initial public scoping meeting for the project.

4. Environmental Impact Statement/Report (EIS/R)

A. Conduct all necessary consultations with state and federal agencies.
B. Coordinate IGR Process with MTC staff.
C. Prepare draft technical studies and submit to STA. It is anticipated that technical

studies will be required in the following areas, at a minimum.

• Biological Resources (including wetlands)
• Land Use and Aesthetics (including assessment of farmland impacts)
• Air Quality
• Noise
• Transportation (10 study intersections to be evaluated)
• Public Health and Safety (including hazardous materials)
• Cultural Resources
• Water Resources
• Geologic Resources

PAGE 38



Potential growth inducing impacts and cumulative impacts shall also be
addressed in the technical studies.

D. Upon receipt of comments on the draft technical studies as conveyed by STA,
prepare final technical studies for distribution to Caltrans.

E. Prepare an Administrative Draft EIS/R (version 1) and submit 20 copies to STA
for review by the Working Group, Caltrans, FHWA and the land
use/transportation consultant.

F. Provide all revisions and supplemental information required. Prepare a Draft
EIS/R and submit 150 copies to STA for distribution.

G. All mitigation measures shall include a description of the segment(s) the
measures applies to and a list of the applicable jurisdictions and time lines.

H. Conduct at least one public hearing during public review period.
I. Provide responses to comments submitted during public review period (i.e.,

written responses and verbal comments during public hearing). Prepare a Final
EIS/R that includes a republication of the Draft EIS/R (showing changes made)
as well as the public comments and related responses.

J. Prepare Draft Findings of Fact, a Draft Mitigation Monitoring Plan and a Draft
Record of Decision. The Draft Findings of Fact shall be prepared both as a
comprehensive document for adoption by STA and as separate documents for
adoption by the four affected jurisdictions (i.e., Fairfield, Solano County, Suisun
City and Vacaville).

K. Attend certification hearing at STA Board for Final EIS/R.

PAGE 39



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

For Base Mapping and Plan Line Contract

This project consists of the preparation of digital photogrammetric maps and plan lines
for Phase 1 of the 1-80 Reliever Route in Solano County. The digital photogrammetric
maps shall be prepared to a level of detail sufficient for the purposes of preparing final
design plans for planned improvements to the corridor. The purpose of preparing the
plan lines is to sufficiently define the scope of the project for incorporation into a
subsequent EIS/R document.

Phase 1 of the Reliever Route runs from the State Route 12NVaiters Road intersection in
Suisun City to the Interstate 80/Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville. These
segments are located in the jurisdictions of the City of Suisun City, the City of Fairfield,
Solano County and the City of Vacaville. The Phase 1 project, which has been divided
into six segments, will provide a continuous 4-lane cross section along this route. The
six segments are defined as follows:

• Widening of Walters Road between SR 12 and Air Base Parkway
• Construction of a new Walters Road Extension between Air Base Parkway

and Cement Hill Road
• Widening of Cement Hill Road between the Walters Road Extension and

Peabody Road
• Realignment of Vanden Road to connect with Cement Hill at Peabody Road,

and widening of Vanden Road between Peabody Road and a new Leisure
Town Road Extension

• Construction of a new Leisure Town Road Extension between Vanden Road
and Alamo Drive

• Widening of Leisure Town Road between Alamo Drive and Interstate 80.

This contract for the preparation of base maps and plan line documents does not include
the intersection of SR 12NVaiters Road or the 1-80/Leisure Town Interchange. The
scope of the work for this contract does include all of the six roadway segments, as
described above, located between these two junctions.

The initial work task involves the preparation of a technical memorandum describing the
mapping limits and methodology. The consultant is expected to meet with staff from
each of the four agencies through which the Reliever Route traverses and determine the
mapping standards that each agency wishes to apply for their segment(s). To the extent
that mapping standards vary by agency, consultant shall identify the standards to be
applied for each of the six segments in the initial memorandum.

Construction of the initial two lanes of the Leisure Town Road Extension is in progress.
The construction of the Vanden Road Realignment and widening of the other
approaches of the Peabody Road/Cement Hill RoadNanden Road intersection is
scheduled to begin in the spring of 1999.

The consultant will be required to attend monthly meetings of the 1-80 Reliever Route
Working Group. The consultant shall also attend at least two meetings of the STA Board
to present a draft plan line and to provide a summary of the completed plan line process.

PAGE 40



INTERSTATE 80 RELIEVER ROUTE
BASE MAPPING AND PLAN LINE DOCUMENTS

SCOPE OF WORK

1. Coordinate with Reliever Route Jurisdictions

A. Meet with the four agencies through which the 1-80 Reliever Route traverses to
obtain their base mapping standards and discuss the preferred roadway
alignment through their jurisdiction.

B. Prepare an exhibit showing the mapping limits as well as a description of the
mapping methodology and submit for review and approval by the Working Group.
The mapping methodology memorandum shall include a recommendation on
whether to prepare the base maps in english or metric units.

C. Submit written status reports on a monthly basis.
D. Attend monthly Working Group meetings.

2. Assist in Developing Project Description for EIS/R Document

A. Coordinate with the consultant retained by the STA that is responsible for
development of a Concept Plan for the 1-80 Reliever Route Project. The Concept
Plan will be developed through a public process that is intended to incorporate
land use and transportation strategies that include the integration of future
commuter rail, bus, park-and-ride and bicycle/pedestrian facilities into the project
description. The Concept Plan may also identify strategic open space
acquisitions, the development of "activity areas" integrated with the park-and
ride/bike/walk facilities, landscape improvements to enhance the unique
aesthetics of the parkway and informational signing.

B. The Consultant shall incorporate the strategies that are developed through this
process into the plan line documents.

3. Prepare Base Maps and Plan Lines

A. Conduct surveys sufficient to prepare aerial photogrammetric mapping - in
AutoCadd format - suitable for the subsequent preparation of final design plans.

B. Prepare draft topographic base maps - for each of the six corridor segments 
and submit 15 stapled sets for review by the Working Group.

C. Upon receipt of comments from STA, prepare final base maps.
D. Prepare draft plan line documents on the topographic base maps and submit 15

stapled sets for review by the Working Group. The plan line documents shall
show the horizontal alignment of the route including right-of-way limits, the limits
of the travelled way, the travel lanes and the Concept Plan strategies. The plan
documents shall show planned frontage roads along the segment located
between SR 12 and Air Base Parkway. A preliminary profile of the bridge
structure on the Walters Road Extension over the Union Pacific Railroad tracks
shall also be prepared.

E. Upon receipt of comments from STA, prepare final plan line documents.
F. Submit 15 bound sets and one reproducible set of final plan line documents and

survey report. Two electronic copies of the base map and plan lines - in CD
format - shall be provided for each of the six project segments at the completion
of the study effort.

PAGE 41



PAGE 42



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Deputy Director for Projects

DEFINITION

Under general direction from the Executive Director, the Deputy Director for Projects provides staff
support to the STA's various committees, and manages the STA's strategy to maximize the share
ofTEA-21 federal funding and the delivery of major "Priority Projects" in Solano County.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

Management responsibilities for the following:

1. The I-SO Reliever Route project. Ensure l~e timely delivery offunded project segments and
continued coordination among project's jurisdictions. This task includes oversight of the project
management consultant contract.

2. Reliever Route Land UselTransportation study, Phase 1. If a consensus emerges to develop
a comprehensive concept plan for the corridor, this task will include developing the strategy to
secure funds for the additional work and developing planning/design process. This task includes
oversight of the study's consultant contract.

3. Federal STP/CMAO 75% program. Work with MTC committees, Caltrans and member
agencies to program the funds and expedite the delivery ofprograrnrned projects. This task includes
staff support to the STA's Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Intercity Transit Consortium.

4. New Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridges. Work with Caltrans, MTC and impacted
jurisdictions to ensure the current construction schedules are maintained and local issues relating to
the projects are addressed.

5. Highway 37. Work with Caltrans and local agency staff to ensure that the widening and
interchange project remains on schedule.

6. Other tasks include:

• Assist in the development and execution of the annual work program and budget for
approval of the STA Board.

• Represent the STA before other agencies such as Caltrans, MTC and the Bay Area
CMA Association.

• Promote strategic planning and coordinated grant requests with member agencies.

• Perform other duties as directed by the Executive Director.

PAGE 44



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Staff job descriptions and reclassifications

September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6.6

Given the STA's increased emphasis on project delivery and transit coordination, I recommend that
the STA Board reclassifY the STA's current Principal Planner and Senior Planner positions with the
titles ofDeputy Director for Projects and Deputy Director for Planning, respectively.

These reclassifications are in keeping with the internal organizational structure ofmany other county
congestion management agencies in the state, including the Contra Costa Transportation Authority.
The proposed titles are intended to reflect the major project and program management
responsibilities of the positions, and to assist us in recruiting and retaining high caliber staff for the
STA.

Attached are the proposed job descriptions for both positions. Dan Christians currently serves as the
STA's senior planner and he is recommended in agenda item 6.7 for the Deputy Director for
Planning position. The principal planner position is currently vacant and I am seeking authorization
to fill the upgraded position in agenda item 6.8.

The descriptions are detailed in terms of specific project responsibilities for 1998/99. Since these
descriptions will need to be revised as projects are completed and new priorities are established, a
more generic description will be prepared for the next printing of our persounel policies and
procedures manuel.

Recommendation

ReclassifY the STA's current Principal Planner and Senior Planner positions with Deputy Director
for Projects and Deputy Director for Planning, respectively.

PAGE 43



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Deputy Director for Planning

DEFINITION

Under general direction from the Executive Director, the Deputy Director for Planning provides staff
support to the STA's various committees, manages the biennial preparation of the Congestion
Management Program, the SolanoLinks marketing and STA communications programs and the
countywide Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) armual grant program, updates the STA's
various multi-modal transportation plans and provides oversight on several STA "Priority Projects."

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

1. Congestion Management Program (CMP). Manages the preparation of the biennial
preparation of the CMP, including related policy and technical procedures, planning coordination
efforts with MTC and other County Congestion Management agencies. This task includes oversight
of the STA's modeling contract and input on the Regional Transportation Plan.

2. SolanoLinks. Coordinates the joint marketing program among Solano's transit operators and
Solano Commuter Information. This task includes oversight of the program's consultant contracts.

3. Communications. Produces the STA's armual report, monthly newsletter and updates the
web site.

4. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA). Manages the armual grant program.

5. Transportation Plans. Develop and updates the Transportation, Intercity Transit and
Countywide Bicycle plans and seeks funding for implementation. This task includes staffing the
STA's Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC), oversight ofthe program's consultant contract and staff
support to the TAC, Intercity Transit Consortium and STA Board.

6. Other tasks include:

• Assist in the development and execution of the armual work program and budget for
approval of the STA Board.

• Represent the STA before other agencies such as Caltrans, MTC and the Bay Area
CMA Association.

• Promote strategic planning and coordinated grant requests with member agencies.

• Perform other duties as directed by the Executive Director.

PAGE 45



PAGE 46



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 6. 7

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2,1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Salary increase and promotion ofSenior Planner

The job responsibilities ofcurrent Senior Planner Dan Christians have gradually increased since the
reorganization of the STAin 1996. Dan's hard work and commitment to excellent customer service
to our member agencies is a key factor in the success of the organization.

In addition to his longstanding lead staff role on the Congestion Management Plan, Transportation
Fund for Clean Air program and Countywide Bicycle Plan, Dan has taken a leadership role in the
development of the SolanoLinks marketing program, the production of the STA's monthly
newsletter and maintenance of our web site, and staff support for our various committees.

I recommend that the Board move Dan in the now vacant salary slot of the Principal Planner
position. This would represent an approximately 9% annual salary increase, from $52,128 to
$56,880. I also recommend that Dan be appointed Deputy Director for Planning if the proposed job
reclassifications are approved in agenda item 6.6.

The Executive Committee supports this proposal.

Recommendation

(1) Increase the annual salary of Dan Christians as proposed and (2) appoint Mr. Christians as
Deputy Director for Planning, contingent on the approval ofthe proposed job reclassifications in
agenda item 6.6.

PAGE 47



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STA Board
Martin Tuttle
SB 1477 (Kopp) -- Local street and road repair

September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 7.1

SB 1477 (Kopp) would appropriate $300 million over two years ($200 million in 1998-99 and $100
rnillion in 1999-2000) from the State Highway Account to be split equally between cities and counties
for rehabilitation and storm damage repair oflocal streets and roads. The bill was approved by both
the Assembly and Senate on the last night of the Legislative session (August 31) and sent to the
Governor.

Funds apportioned to cities would be based on relative population share, and funds to counties would
be allocated on the relative share of registered vehicles and road miles. It is estimated that Solano
County jurisdiCtions would receive approximately $3.6 million over the three year period. The County
would receive about $1.6 million, and the cities would split roughly $2 million.

The League of California Cities and California State Association of Counties are sponsoring the bill.
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the City of Vallejo, and the City of Fairfield
have taken positions of support because of (1) the huge cash balance of$2 billion in the State Highway
Account that could be larger with additional federal TEA 21 funds and (2) backlog of unfunded local
street and road repair needs.

The funds dedicated in SB 1477 would have a negative impact on funds available for the 2000 STIP.
The amount of funds available to Solano County, if$300 million were available to regions in the 2000
STIP, would be approximately $3.6 million.

The bottom line is that Solano would likely receive more funding under the provisions ofSB 1477 than
the 2000 STIP. Given the overwhelming need for road rehabilitation and storm damage repair projects
in the cities and county, staffsupports the bill, even at the expense ofreducing Solano's programming
capacity in the STIP.

The bill includes a provision allowing San Francisco to use the funds for transportation purposes other
than road repair. That provision, along with opposition from Caltrans, may result in the Governor's
veto. Attached is a copy ofthe most recent analysis of the bill.

Recommendation

Support SB 1477 and authorize the Chair to send a letter of support to the Governor.

Attachment

PAGE 51



September 9, 1998

Governor Pete Wilson
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 94514

Re: SB 1477 (Kopp) -- Local street and road repair

Dear Governor Wilson:

The Solano Transportation Authority is in full support ofSB 1477 (Kopp) that will
appropriate $300 million over two years ($200 rnillion in 1998-99 and $100 million in 1999
2000) from the State Highway Account to be split equally between cities and counties for
rehabilitation and stonn damage repair of local streets and roads for the following reasons:

1. The huge cash balance of $2 billion in the State Highway Account that could
be larger with additional federal TEA 21 funds.

2. The backlog of unfunded local street and road repair needs in our cities and
county is estimated by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to be $512
million over 20 years, with a funding shortfall of$146 million.

Given the overwhehning need for road rehabilitation and stonn damage repair projects
in both the cities and county of Solano, we support this funding as a means to address these
critical needs.

Your assistance on this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Rischa Slade
Vice Chair

PAGE 52



Analysis htlp:!/www.sen.ca.govlhthinlca-ahtml?GOPH...OO.SB1477]AAFLOOR.TXT; lIanalysis/Analysis

BILL ANALYSIS

SB 1477
Page 1

SENATE THIRD READING
SB 1477 (Kopp)
As Amended August 26, 1998
Majority vote

SENATE VOTE: 31-1

TRANSPORTATION 13-2 APPROPRIATIONS 19-1

Ayes: Migden, Ashburn, Aguiar,Ayes: Miller, Bowler, Margett,
Baca,

Mazzoni, Morrow, Napolitano,
Granlund,

Oller, Poochigian, Runner,
Scott, Baugh, Torlakson, Wayne

Brewer, Torlakson,

Hertzberg, Kuehl, Keeley,
alberg, Papan, Poochigian,
Shelley, Strom-Martin,
Sweeney, Thompson, Thomson,
Washington

Nays: Havice, McClintock Nays: Ackerman

10f6

SUMMARY: Allocates $300 million over three years ($200 million in
the 1998-'99 fiscal year and $100 million in the 1999-2000 fiscal
year) from the State Highway Account (SHA) in the State
Transportation Fund to cities, counties and a city and county for
specified transportation services. Specifically, this bill

1) Repeals provisions in current law that provided for past
allocations of General Fund monies to cities and counties for
street and highway maintenance and reconstruction.

2) Appropriates $300 million from the SHA in the State
Transportation Fund to the Controller for allocation to
counties (50%) and to cities (50%) for street and highway
reconstruction and repair of storm damage to local streets and
highways.

3) Apportions the funds among cities, counties, and a city and
county in the following manner:

a) Seventy-five percent of funds payable to the counties,
including a city and county, shall be apportioned among the
counties in proportion to the number of registered vehicles in
the county compared to the number of registered vehicles in the
state, and

b) Twenty-five percent of the funds payable under this section
to counties shall be apportioned among the counties, including
a city and county, in proportion to the number maintained
county road-miles in each county compared to the total number
of maintained county road-miles in the state. The bill also
specifies that, for the purposes of allocating funds under the

PAGE 53

0910 1198 17,52,31



Analysis

20f6

http://www.sen.ca.govlhtbinlca-ahtml?GOPH...00.SBI477jAAFLOOR.TXT;I/analysis/Analysis

specifies that, for the purposes of allocating funds under the
25% share for counties, any roads within the boundaries of a
city and county that are not state highways shall be deemed to
be county roads.

SB 1477
Page 2

c) The amount allocated to cities, including a city and
county, shall be apportioned among the cities in the proportion
that the total population of the city bears to the total
population of all cities in the state.

4) Authorizes a city and county that receives funding under this
act to elect to use the funds for other transportation
purposes.

5) Establishes, until July 1, 2001, a maintenance of effort
requirement under this act. Under this provision, localities
that receive an allocation would be required to continue to
maintain its recent level of general fund expenditures for
streets and highways. The bill also specifies that one-time
allocations that have been expended for street and highway
purposes but which may not be available on an ongoing basis,
including specified bond revenue, shall not be considered when
calculating a city's or county's annual general fund
expenditures.

6) Requires localities that receive funding under this act for
highway reconstruction and local street and road storm damage
repair to comply with all force account and bidding
requirements under current law.

7) Requires local governments that receive funds under this act to
deposit them in the following manner in order to avoid
commingling:

a) In the case of a city, into the city gas fund;

b) In the case of a county, into the county road fund; and

c) In the case of a city and county, into a local account
that is designated for the receipt of state funds allocated
for transportation services.

8) Requires localities that receive allocations under this measure
to expend the funds within one fiscal year of receiving the
funds. Any funds that are not expended within that period
shall be returned to the Controller and reallocated to other
cities and counties.

EXISTING LAW :

1) Provides for past allocations of General Fund monies to cities
and counties, by a specified formula, for street and highway
maintenance and reconstruction. Also provided for a
maintenance of effort requirement on the recipient cities and

PAGE 54

09/01/98 17:52:32



Analysis http://www.sen.ca.govlhtbinlca-ahtml?GOPH...00.SB1477jAAFLOORTXT;lIanalysis/Analysis

maintenance of effort requirement on the recipient cities and
counties in order for them to receive funds.

2) Provides for the State Transportation Improvement Program
(STIP) funding process and the Regional Transportation
Improvement Program (RTIP).

SB 14 77
Page 3

3) Requires that 25% of the STlp funds be available for
interregional improvements, and that the remaining 75% be
available for regional choice programs for regional
transportation improvements.

4) Authorizes local transportation agencies, county transportation
commissions, and regional transportation planning agencies to
develop, adopt, and submit to the California Transportation
Commission (CTC) an RTIP. The CTC is required to either reject
or adopt the RTIP, in its entirety, after reviewing it for
adoption to the STIP.

FISCAL EFFECT
allocation to
FY 1998-99.

Appropriates $300 million from the SHA for
cities and counties over a two-year period starting

30f6

COMMENTS: According to proponents of this bill, local governments
are in dire need of funding for street maintenance,
rehabilitation, and storm damage repair. For example, proponents
explain that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has
identified a backlog of rehabilitation needs totaling $399 million
in Contra Costa County (with similar levels in other urban Bay
Area counties).

The funding allocation proposed by this bill would come from state
funds contained in the SHA which, itself, is contained within the
State Transportation Fund. Under current law, funding from the
SHA is allocated for state and local transportation projects
through the STIP and RTIP processes.

Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs) submit RTIPs
based on an area's regional transportation needs, and the eTC must
wholly accept or reject the submitted RTIPs. If an RTIP is
accepted, it is included in the STIP, and the local projects
included in the particular RTIP are then programmed with
appropriate funding. Under current law, 75% of the overall STIP
funding goes to regional authorities to pay for accepted RTIP
projects and the remaining 25% of the overall STIP funding is used
to pay for interregional projects determined by the California
Department of Transportation (Cal trans). The 1998 STIP projects
(i.e., both state and regional) have already been programmed and

·are currently in the process of being implemented. The 2000 STIP
projects are yet to be determined.

According to information provided by proponents, the current SHA
has a cash balance amounting to $1.8 billion (and is expected to
rise to $2 billion). This cash balance consists of funding which

PAGE 55

09/01/98 17:52:32



Analysis http://www.sen.ca.govlhtbinlca-ahtml?GOPH...00.SB1477]AAFLOOR.TXT;l!analysis/Analysis

rise to $2 billion). This cash balance consists of funding which
is already programmed for particular projects but has not yet been
spent. Proponents state that the cash balance will only gradually
be spent down to $1 billion by the year 2001. Proponents also
argue that the SHA cash balance will remain at that level through
2000-2001, and that STIP projects currently programmed for 1998
will be funded even if the provisions of this bill become law.
Proponents also point out that an estimated $857 million in new

SB 1477
Page 4

federal monies will be available for programming new projects in
the year 2000 with an additional $3 billion available in 2002.

Proponents argue that the cash balance should be put into projects
that can be implemented immediately. They argue that cities and
counties have such a critical need for road rehabilitation and
storm damage repair projects that money allocated by this bill
would be expended quickly. Supporters contend that an immediate
investment of money from the SHA into preserving the local road
network could save the taxpayers money in the future. In
addition, proponents argue that expending these monies for
rehabilitation projects will provide an economic boost to local
communities throughout the state.

Opponents to this measure, including Caltrans, because this bill
uses only state money, argue it may delay the implementation of
some 1998 STIP projects. Cal trans also stated that the
appropriations of this bill will reduce the number of projects
that can be programmed starting with the 2000 STIP and beyond.
Caltrans pointed out that the expected extra $857 million in
federal funds would normally be programmed for projects and will,
therefore, not make up for money taken from the STIP for the
purposes of this bill. Caltrans also made it clear that by
allocating only state funds, this bill may jeopardize the state's
ability to collect federal monies because of a possible resulting
lack of available state matching dollars. Thus, the receipt of
federal funds, like the estimated $857 million, could be partially
endangered.

4of6

Caltrans also pointed out that this bill represents a major policy
change. SB 45 (Kopp) allowed for greater local control when it
came to deciding which projects are funded in each of the regions
throughout the state. In the case of this bill, local authorities
could utilize the RTIP and STIP process to program more STIP money
for local rehabilitation and storm damage repair. This bill would
in eSsence take away regional control from the appropriated funds,
allowing the state to determine that there is a priority so
important that it must be funded first before any other local or
state program can be funded through the normal RTIP/STIP process.
Caltrans points out that regions may not be receiving any more
money but, instead, priority on some regional funding would simply
be shifted from local projects to local road rehabilitation and
storm repair. This priority shifting would be done through a
circumvention of the normal local decision-making process and
would likely be done without considering all local perspectives
and opinions, including those of the state's RTPAs.

PAGE 56

09/0119817:52:33



Analysis http://www.sen.ca.govlhtbinlca-ahtml?GOPH...00.SB1477jAAFLOOR.TXT;l/analysis/Analysis

and opinions, including those of the state's RTPAs.

Other concerns raised regarding this bill are that local agencies
might perform construction work under this bill using their own
work forces rather than putting their work out to competitive bid,
as would be done if the work was scheduled by Cal trans as a STIP
project. Additionally, there are concerns regarding the use of
project labor agreements, on which local agencies have begun to
negotiate with local labor unions, which pre-empt the existing
collective bargaining agreements governing state public works

SB 1477
Page 5

construction projects. Some argue that because Caltrans does not
use project labor agreements for STIP projects, these agreements
should not apply to projects at the local level that use funds
that, absent of this bill, would have been expended by Caltrans.

The bill's most recent amendments reduce the appropriation to $300
million over two years ($200 million in the first year and $100
million the following year) and require localities that receive
funding under this act to comply with all force account and
competitive bidding requirements under current law. The bill's
most recent amendments allow a city and county that receives
funding under this measure to expepd these for other
transportation purposes.

50f6

Analysis prepared by

FN 043280

Andrew Antwih / atrans / (916) 319-2093

PAGE 57

09/0IJ98 17:52:33



tram, M'll, 0. Grlffln/L. Walls 08/26/98 10,16.m PST pg 1 of 4
10,510 484 7782 PAGE 1

la, M,rtln rattle
. 2S-AUG-98 10:03 FROM:MTC

e
Memorandum

METROPOLITAN

TR<\NSPORTATXON

COMMISSION

](,~h P. Don MettnCeneer

IOI Eighth Sa'Ce'C

Ookbnd. CA ~%01-I700

'rcl~ 510.'16''''.noo
TDDITTY; 510.464.7769

Fn.'tl 510.%4.1848

TO: Partnership Legislative Committee

FR: Steve Heminger

RE: SB 1477 (Kopp) and TEA 21 Dividend

DATE: August 26,1998

You may have heard that at the CTC meeting in San Diego last week, Caltrans made a
counter-offer to S8 1477 that would involve early programming of the 5850 million
TEA 21 dividend as an amendment to t'1e 1998 STIP this fall. The implied promise to
cities and counties is that m.uch of the 75% regional improvement funds made available
by such a STIP amendment would be used for local road repair. The counter-offer is
described in detail in the attached letter from CTC Chair Bob Wolf to Senator Kopp.

Meanwhile, the reports of SB 1477's demise appear to have been greatly exaggerated.
The bill was approved by the Assembly Appropriations Committee yesterday, with the
following amendments: (1) the $600 million appropriation was reduced to $300 million;
(2) the language requiring local governments to contract out work funded by the bill
was deleted; and (3) language was added giving San Francisco additional flexibility to
use the funds for transportation purposes other than road repair.

The 1998 legislative session ends on Monday, August 31, so we will know soon whether
SB 1477 makes it to the governor. Caltrans continues to oppose the bill in its amended
form, and is expected to recommend a veto if the bill reaches the governor's desk. rvlTC
continues to support SB 1477.

My own view is that we have a potential "have your cake and eat it too" situation. Let's
get the $300 million in state cash for local road repair, then let's do the STIP amendment
to program the $850 million in federal funds as well. If you haye any questions, please
call me at (510) 464-7810 or (during Therese McMillan's vacation) Dave Murray at
(510) 464-7766.

PAGE 58



IU; ndl~111 lU~Lle

28-AuG-SS 10:03 FROM:MTC
"U~ ~~ ~~JO ~~.~u.~~ Vld r4X

LLUH!: OIL, 1:., 17rl!I1I11L, \1allS UIj/,O/:11J

1D:510 484 7782
.::J~u-:rtJ"':::l:I u-xu .., J.r.v XI UllIII.U"'~

lU:lU<'I11l .[".)J. pg, ot 4
PAGE 2

1, I1l:1C ~U.... ....... uu-,

The Honorable Quentin L. KDpp
State Caphol, Reom 2057
Satramento. CA 9S814

----~Dear Senator~

August 21. 1998

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
,.t:00 N!r:"Al!!T'. P,Q, 1l0X ~2a7:J

~,A.C~NIml'CJ t4:1;7H"OO1.""($1., ...·m.
IJAJ( (QHI] ~...r:~

@l 3' 5GoW~"8

This letter follows our phone conver~ation of yesterday, restating and elaboratlng upon It proposal
coming from this week.'s Commission Workshop on planning and programming under sa 45 and TEA
21, That Workshop was held on Tuesday and Wednesday, spanning some 12 hours and including 30
represlentatives from the SB 4S p8rtrt~ip:regional agencies, Caltrans and the California Transportation
Commis.ion. We were also jo,n~ by Mend! Morshed in his tast day or "eIVice with the Senate
Transportation COin'" ittee. W~ me; with tb.e Objective of having an inf""",,,l tmd frank e;mmination of
the 1998 STIP programming cycle and the opportunities and challenges 10 buiid upon thet experience.

Over the COUrse of Tuesday afternoon, Tuesday evening ilnd Wednesday mcmlng, we discussed the
n<led! for; advancing delivery of both StJl.te ami local projects; putting available cash resources 10 wo"k;
b~lter linking regional and interregional planning and programming; capitalizing upon new opportunities
avaiLable to California under TEA-21; and removing artificial barriers. betWeen local, rcgionala.nd state
transportation programs and inves1rnent8. All of this culminated in a discuSSlon tlE issues for tb~

p~rmanentSTIP Guidelines that the CommIssion must adopt, pursuant to SB 45, lIS a foundation for the
2QOO g,nd 2002 STIP cycles.

dming from thJs most productive session was a specific proposal related to STIP prog=ming.
Caltrans Directnr James van Loben S~1s $Uggested that instead of waiting forth~ 2000 STIP to program
the addcd resources made available l1y TEA,Zl, we could pr~eed this fall to amend ~he 1998 STIP Fund
Enimate to put to work those resources from TEA-2\ not yet captured in that FUnd Estimate :ut adopted
this past January 1998. By <0 doing, we OO'..Ild rhen proc~d to allow regional agencies and CaltraIls
bring t'orwull Specifill proj~cts !IS STIP amendments, each wirhin the capacity i'llmtified in the amended
l'Und Esdmate and consistent with the Illterim STlP GuidellMs, as called for by SB 45 all<l. developed
arid utilized in preparing the 1998 $Tl1'··[n effect, programming now that Which we would have
otherwise had to wait Uillil Augu.t 2000 to program.

This opportunity to proceed nnw, thrcugh au amendment procedure to the 1998 STIP. is pOMible for two
vitiqu", reasons. FirSt, we now know the extent of federal resources availa.ble to California and to the
STIP thruugh federal FY2003-04, coterminous with tho sixth and final year of the 1993 STIP. Second.
pursuant to :m 45, the 2000 STIP too Is to be coterminous With The 1998 STIP, to allow for the
cixtmiuation of transidoning from the old seven-)·tar sup cycle, prior to Sf! 45. to a now. rodefmcd four
year STIP cycle via II .ix-year STU' ttl 199~. Itl sho~. there is no need nor advantage to ",ait two mo,.,.
years to program agalnst the resOllrc<s ,hat which "'e MO'" to be available ;0 C"liforn;a from TEA·21
at"" the next sIx years.

PAGE 59



28-AUG-Se 10.04 FROM,MTC
t1uy 1:."1: .l.:J:JO .L.;) • ..::l.L.-;r-J Y.lI1 rl1.X

August 21.1998
SenlWn" Kopp

I
Page 2

~~UUl' 01l., c. brUIltVL. \1allS UllnO/~ll lU:l0all ~:iT pg 3 of 4
10,510 484 7782 PAGE 3

-/ ~.LU"1:O"t,e-:tO ~"'LVJ:o n.c.UUIOLA J,Cl!lC vue.. U.I tJU-.l

111 s proposal wa~ w~ll ==iv=d by lIle Workshop participants--reglonat ag~"~ies, Caltrams staff and
Coinmission m emb=rs alike. Mor~over, it was viewed as consistent with two of l.he le.dlng objectlves of
S8, 1477··first, putting all of California'. transpotlBtion resources now without having two mOre year.
until the 2000 STIP In d<l 50; IilId second, addressing the penned-up demand for local stre1:t and road
repair and rehabilitation necessr.ry to protec! the vast public investment in these i.eilitlel. At the same
time, because thb demand va.-iea from city to city 1llld county to county, wh=re oettllr to sort out lhese
variations than through the preparation of Regional Improvement Programs io collaboration be;ween
cit!es, counties and regional transpvrlation ag.neies under SB 45's r;fotmed STlP prece...

As: you know, the 1998 STIP was an initial voya.ge for that pIOceo:l whmlrn we tested and at times
pushed the enwlope ofoppommity offered by SB 45. One such area oft¢Stlng was loeal8treet and road
rehabilitation. The Commission authorized, without constraint, the inclusion ofsuch projects in Regional
Improvement Programs. While some Nl)ion.al agencies took advantage of this opportUnity. many Ilid
nof. It was discussed lU !lili week's Workshop that the added increment of progra=ll1g eapaoity
resultant from TEA-21 and available to program through the suggested STlt> llIJ1endment proeedurl!!
could be IInderseored as available for local system rehabiHtalfon crod, in particular, stOtm damage repair.

i . . .

so, u to not testriet SUch investments to only federal-eligible local rOlltes, the Commission would Intend
to :allow the ..,,:chang;c of State WId f.deral fund-types. as milch as ;s prudent 50 as to not jeopardize
C~lifomia's m,.,.;imum ",,,.Ipl and use of fedel",l dollars. Further, to fl$SUte thar all suoh projeers are
fully and properly considered for l>rosratnming, each regional agency could be tasked with p~aM8, in
eopsultation with it!! cities and counties. an inventory of'remaining storm damage repair projec~. for
p~sentation m the CommIssIon. Each of those reports would tllen Serv; as a foondation for the
pf1lparation ofRegional Improvement Program amendment$ under tn.;: 1998 STIP ammdment pro<alfur~,
",\th me expectation thellhis amendment proe"dUN offers a unique opportunity to add..... ,those needs.
In;those instances when a regional agency has resolved not to ))1'opose the progrsJnming of such a repair
project, an exceptions repol'! and justification would 11ave to be .ubmitted to the Commission, along with
itst R.5iom~1 Program,

This approach allows for the due consideration of local system rehabllltatioll and storm repair needs by
those agencies charged, under S3 45, both with long rll!lge regional planning and the implementation of
those plans through financial investme.nt decisiQns. The charter of regional agencies must .md does

. im:lude, not just deoi,ions regarding new Invesnncnrs, but also the protection and repair of prior
investments. In the Bay Area, the Metropolitan Trao,portation Commission has demonstrated
su~cessfully that this responsibly can in faet be realized.

In, m.y personal judgment, this .pproach has one further ad,,;e,tage to the mechanism suggested in SB
1477. The approach offe:ed at (his week's Workshop reHe. tlp<m sa 45's rtew ",formed STIP proeesa to
come to terms with these inv••tnIent decistons. And it does through nsing me 75V..RegionaIl25%
Interregional strucltJ,r<:, !IS s~ forth hy SEI 45, crafted undu your leadership ."d acllievcd only lifter
consid.et:l.ble effort over two legislalive sessions. With the =lv,,1 of arldttiouel re.ource' und.r TEA·:n,
it:would ~ unfortunate not to provide for continuing progress in California's much. needed interresional
in;vemr.ems using a 25% pro rata share of these resourCes.

PAGE 60



To: Martin Tuttle
,28-AUG-Se 10,05 FROM,MTC
OU~ ~. LJJU LJ'J~.7L YJQ ~nA

,
fro.: me, 0, Grllfln1L, Walls 08/26/98 1U:loa. PST pg 4 of 4

10,510 464 7782 PAGE 4
..J .... U'".lV"1:, U-:lU "'" ,I,CIV.llI U.llIllJ.ua.i:l1.1

."

August 21, 1998
S~nator Kopp ,
Page 3

I rant to take '!he occasi:n of this lotter to touch upon one mo..., point that has come 10 tho fore in recent
d~S surrounding di5cu.uions of sa 1477-that Is.. the fi3eal dlfierencos between "programming" IUld
u~ventlons... Funds programmed for any particulax- llCtivity in the STIP, be It for support, right of WIly,
o construction, are programmed within one fbeal year, but exp.ended over several )leus. By contrast,
S clition! flow out of the Highway Account all in the year budgeted. Whereas a subventioD may do

re to draw down the Highway Accouul in the short run. it also ean PO" a greater obstacle to
s staining elC.l'enditure& associated with current programming commilments in the 1998 snp.
rlereforc. while seemingly (lounterlntultl",e, $600 million In subventions over. three yean could well
ctl::.1te eash flow problems for implementing the 1998 STIP whereas adding OVl:f $800 million in new
p~grammlng commitmentS over six years to the 1998 STIP would not.

~I"e final word: the approach set forth in this letter is not intended to preempt legislative prerogative ortdengage in the debate over SB 1477. Clearly, that matter is for 1he Legislature IUld possibly fue
A~ministration to resolve. In fact, the Commi5~in\l opted at its July meeting to reffi$in neutral on mat
~sure. However, we do ,belleve that sufficient statutOI)' authority is In p1a.:a to proceed with mis
agproach should the legislative process not result in the passage and signing of SB 1477" Absent
objections to that effect. we remain ",ady to do so, should SB 1477 not becomo law.
I

I Invite your comment., and any questions n>g~nllng this matter. Plea." dn not hesltatl5 to contact mr
l always, with warmest regards. . '

i

JoBERT A. WOLF
QhBirman
I

c ; Members, California Trnnspol'tlltlon Commission
Senator Betty Karoette
Chairman Kevin Murray, Assembly Transportation Committee
SecretAry Dean Dunphy. BT&H .
Director James van Loben Seb, Caltra1l5
RU$ty Selix, Executive DireQtor, CALC..oO
The",." Mc:MilIan, Moderator. Regional Transportation Agencies
Scott White, Moderator, R1Jral COWlties Ta.k Force

'jVNrin6lmn.tV'<OPP1

I
PAGE 61



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 7.2

S1ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2,1998
STABoard
Dan Christians
Solano Bikeway TDA Article 3 Back-up Funding

The Solano Bikeway will parallel 1-80 and provide a direct, 1.8 mile, Class I connection from Columbus
Parkway in Vallejo, through small portions ofunincorporated Solano and Napa counties and connecting
to Hiddenbrooke Parkway-American Canyon Parkway and McGary Road in the City ofFairfield. Over
$80,00a of TDA Article 3 funds have been spent to date by the City of Vallejo to prepare plans,
specifications and bid documents.

Over $630,000 ofregional and program manager clean air funds and additional TDA Article 3 funds have
been approved for construction. The current engineer's estimate for the project is about $773,000. Bids
are expected to be requested during September. The Bay Area Air Quality Management District is
insisting that their $392,000 ofregional clean air funds be encumbered for the project by September 30
or they have threatened to rescind their grant.

Staff has expected that the funding shortfall would have been covered by a $250,000 Environmental
Enhancement and Mitigation Program grant from the state. The STA recently received notice that,
although our application for EEMP funding did very well statewide, it did not quite score high enough
to be funded (see attached letter from the CTC).

In order not to jeopardize the clean air funds, and to keep this significant project moving forward staff
recommends that $160,000 ofTDA Article 3 funds expected for 1999-2000 be pledged to this project
to cover the shortfall. The Dixon-Davis Bike Route (south of Old Davis Road) and planned for 1999-00
in the 5-Year Bicycle Pedestrian Plan, would be replaced for the time being. STA would try not to
adversely affect any other scheduled projects and will continue making applications for the other affected
bikeway projects such as the Dixon-Davis Bike Route. Attached is the current 5-Year plan listing all
currently planned TDA Art. 3 projects. The 5-Year Plan would have to be officially amended and specific
claims approved after the exact fund balance is known in February.

This is only being proposed as an urgent request because there are no other funding sources available to
supplement the clean air funds obtained by the STA, and the project is one ofthe major segments of the
countywide bicycle plan. Ifthis action is not taken. we will lose $392.000 of discretionary air quality
funds and the project may not be built.

Recommendation

Approve $160,000 of 1999-2000 TDA Article 3 funds to cover the critical shortfall for the Solano
Bikeway project, and replace the Dixon-Davis Bike Route until other funding can be secured.

Attachment
PAGE 63



STATE OF CALIFORN!A

OS-2S-9SA10:00 RCVD

PETE WILSON
GOVERNOR

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STREET, P.O. BOX 942873

SACRAMENTO 94273-0001
FAX (916) 653·2134
FAX (916) 654-4364

(916) 654-4245

August 25, 1998

Mr. Martin Tuttle
Executive Director
Solano Transportation Authority
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Suisun City, CA 94585

Dear Mr. Tuttle:

1 am sorry to infonn you that the California Transportation Commission was unable to approve your
Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation project for funding this year (authorizing resolution and list of
approved projects are enclosed).

As you know, the Commission had many more worthwhile candidate projects than it could afford to fund.
This year 193 projects with a total cost of almost $45 million were originally submitted for funding, while
just $10 million is available in the program. The prioritized list of projects submitted to the Commission
by the Resources Agency placed your project below the funding "cut-off' line. The Commission based its
selection on project readiness as well as project merit. The Commission !!l[Y be able to proceed with the
top ranking project(s) below the cut-off line, but only if project(s) above the line do not go forward.
However, based on past experience and because this list essentially expires next June, this prospect is
highly unlikely. Since your project might well be a successful candidate for this program in future years, 1
would strongly encourage you to reapply to the Resources Agency at the appropriate time.

If the Commission can be of any further assistance regarding this matter, please contact Rick Gumz at
(916) 653-7665.

Sincerely,

ROBERT A. WOLF
Chairman

Enclosures
cc: R. Remen

D.Wallace
J. Smith
C. Dudley

trosnowlRej-ltr/08/I 7/98 PAGE 64



5-Year Solano BicyclelPedestrian Plan (1998-2003)

Project Sponsor Project Total Project rnA RcqullSt. Reeomrnend. Est. RWlIling Balance

1. Fairfield ClllSS I Bike ROIM Alana: Ledgewood Creek
from Nantucket to RockviIh: connecting to

LinearParl::

$160,000 5160,000 5140,000

215,782

$75,782

PerMTe's bid target C3timatC
ofOct. 31,1997

SpotUOr eonsi<kring phasing project
from Rcxkvillc tl:l Springfield ond
pouiblc use of alternative material,
to the proposed concrete. Phuing
plans and final material detailil to be
rubmittcd to BAC

2 Vacaville Extt:nJion of Class I SouthsideBik~ fhnn 5225,000 $75,000 $75,000 $782

Manhall Road to Vacaville Regional
Transportation CentC'l'

SUBTOTAL 5385,000 $235,000 $215,000 $782 Any remaining balance to be earned over

5782 Estimated Carryover

~¥iit&;_i.iffjttm~t1tl{tl
Will replac $160,782 Include:! cst. o[SI60,ooo ofncwMTC funds

with Engineering. acquisition, md con:strue:tion of 5955,000 $344,000 $160,000 $782 Scope has been updated based on

Solano Clast I and/or etw. 2 bike route along OldDa~ new information compiled in 1996 PSR.

Bikeway
Road and orlUnion Pacific ROW from proposed Pursue addiIona1 fund..inB sauces (ie. CMAQ,
Transportation Center west of Union Paeifc RR. PVEA, TEA, BLA. Clean Air fun<br.

Project and B Street in Dixon to I-ao in City ofDav1s

2. Co. ofSolano Replace bridge on Pleasants Valley Rd. $790,000 539,500 S39,500 -$38,718 If adequate fundins SOlJl'CeS are received

at Pleasants Creek (Ilridge No. 23C~95) {or Dixon-Davit Bike Route., or funding
allocated is not fully usable, or additional
IDA Art. 3 funds made available, then this
request could be fully funded to the extent

funds arc available.

SUBTOTAL Sl,145,ooo D83,500 SO

I. Co. of Solano Replace Br. on Pleasants Valley at Pleasants
Creek to mcorpomta Class n .!boulden and
handrailing for bicy!irts (Bridge No. 23C-IO)

2. Suisun City ClUlI Bike Lane adjacent to Highway 12
from 5uruet Avenue to Emperor Road

3. Co. o{Solano Replace Sr. on Pleasants Valley at PICll.llants
Creek to incorporate Class II shoulders and
handrailing for bicyclists (Bridge No. 2JC-3)

4. Co. of Solano Replace Suisun VaHey Road Bridge at Suisun
Creek to incorporate Class nshoulders and
handrailing for bicyclists (Bridge No. nC-77)

SUBTOTAL

c:\oll'lcelqno\SYR98'..Ql.wbl

2112198

$1.220,000

5225,000

$1,010,000

SBI0,OOO

53,265,000

$61,000

515,000

$50,500

132,400

S218,900

$61,000

S75,ooo

550,500

Sl6O,ooo

S99,ooo

$24,000

..$26,500

$0

Add Sl60,ooo estimate for new MTC funds

Environmental clearance underway;"
Comttuction planned {or summer, 2000

BAC requested submittal of final
bike route design. prior to approval of
a 1DA Art. 3 CIairn for this projecl

Environmental cleanulce underwaY;
Co~ttuction planned for summer, 2000

Environmental clearance underway;
Co~ttuctionplanned for summer, 2000
Review any additional1DA Fund
balance for this projecl

Assume that funds will zero out after aetuaI
bid target estimate is provided Funding
shortfall will be distributed by BAC prior to

next year's claims.

Page I

PAGE 65



5-1 ear Solano BicyclelPedestrian Plan (1998-:.:tJ03)
(Cont.)

Project Spomer Project Total Proiect IDA Request. Recommend.. Est. RI1l'JItln5 Balan«

5160,000 Add $160,000 esti. for new MIC funds

1. City oCVallcjo Construct Class n and Class mbike route gap $10,000 510,000 $10,000 5150,000
closures on Maritime Academy Dr.• Sonoma Blvd
(Hwy 29) and Mare hland Way to connect the
neW ClIl'qUinc:z BridF to the Vallejo Fcny
TcmtinaJ.

2. Suisun City Class I Bike Lane adjacent to Highway t 2 $150,000 S150,OOO $150,000 '" Applicant mould also punuc other funding
from SUWlct Avenue to Emperor Road IOtJn:ClI dt.lrina: next year; if~ful

that. smount would be: n:duccd from IDA
n:eomrnendaUon.

SUBTOTAL
$160,000 5160,000 $160,000 '"

W1J.t:@~f..R%l1t1tfHfft* 5160,000 AddSl60,OOO Estimato fornewMTC funds

I. Benicia Construct. bike bridge from CahunbWl $500,000 $85,000 $85,000 $15,000 Applicant it spplying for additional funding
Parkwayl Rose Dr. acrou 1·780 to Benicia Rcquen.cd to remain on 5-year plan and

reque:lItcd additional funds in 2003.

SUBTOTAL SSOO,OOO $85,000 $85,000 $15,000 A5sume that any balanCll will be totally usisned
to 2002·2003 projcctl

PAGE 66

P... 2



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Transportation Advisory Measure - Update

September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 8.1

On July 27, the Solano County Board of Supervisors voted to place Measure F on the November
ballot to promote public discussion on the county's transportation needs.

The advisory ballot measure is an outcome ofthe joint planning effort ofthe Solano Transportation
Authority (STA) and the SEDCORP Transportation Action Team. Measure F reads:

ADVISORY VOTE ONLY

This is not a tax measure. Should any new voter approved taxes or revenues allocated for
transportation projects be used in accordance with the County's transportation plan?

* Improve Road Safety
* Fix Streets, Potholes
* Rail Service to BART
* Expand Ferry Commute Service
* Synchronize Traffic Signals
* Increase Commuter Buses
* Build 1-80 Relieve Route
* Upgrade Local Roads, Interchanges
* Improve Transit - Seniors, Disabled
* Expand Bicycle Routes
* Limit Administrative Expenses to 0.05%
* An Appointed Citizens Oversight Committee

Yes

No

Attached is the argument in support of the measure (no argument was filed in opposition). The
SEDCORP group will meet on September 4 to plan a public information program to complement
the advisory measure. The California Alliance for Jobs has provided SEDCORP with $15,000 to
assist in the outreach efforts. The outcome ofthe September 4 meeting will be shared at the Board
meeting.

Attachment
PAGE 67



Measure F ballot argument

Solano's transportation network affects our ability to get to work safely and on time,
as well as the ability of our businesses to function efficiently.

After months of briefings and community forums on our regional transportation
needs, we have serious concerns that the projected lack of mobility in the next few years
will inhibit the economic vitality of Solano County - if no action is taken to change the
current course.

As a result of a dynamic partnership between business and government, Solano
Economic Development Corporation (SEDCORP) and the Solano Transportation Authority
(STA) submit the plan summarized in Measure F as a means to begin to engage and
address the issue of mobility in Solano County.

Measure F is NOT a tax increase. This ADVISORY measure simply tells local
leaders to direct new money, when it becomes available, to critically needed projects to
maintain our county's job development and quality of life.

Vote Yes on Measure F if you agree the following should be high priorities:

• Safety improvements such as median barriers and better security at park-and-ride
lots.

• Street and pothole repair to reduce wear and tear on vehicles and to increase
safety.

• Passenger rail service to BART, with two more daily round trips tailored to Solano
commuters.

• Expand ferry service between Vallejo/Benicia and San Francisco.

• Synchronized traffic signals to relieve congestion at key intersections.

• More commuter express bus service to San Francisco, BART and Sacramento.

• 1-80 reliever route between Vacaville and Suisun City.

• Local match for new state and federal financing to upgrade local roads and
interchanges.

• Senior/disability transit service.

• ;Expanded bicycle routes, linking Solano cities over the next 10 years.

PAGE 68



.

duL~~
'Michael Burns, Director, Manufacturing

Genentech Inc., Vacaville

Your YES vote will help Solano County avoid the failures that created problems
elsewhere: bumper-to-bumper gridlock, air pollution, traffic safety hazards and economic
decline.

Gary Andrews, Chairm n
SEDCORP Transportation Action Team

rthy, President
anomie Developmen Corporation

I.F?~
Tom Chowaniec, Plant Manager
General Mills, Vallejo

word count: 300

PAGE 69



Exhibit A - Full Text of Advisory Measure

Measure_ - Advisory Measure Only

Measure is Not a Tax. It is an advisory measure which states Solano County voters' intent that any new
revenues for transportation are spent on the following improvements:

Project Package

• Improve Road Safety: Examples would include fog line reflectors, centerline and edge line striping,
safety-related intersection improvements, tum pockets, paved shoulders, median barriers, lighting, security
and pedestrian facilities.

• Fix streets, potholes: Improve local streets and fill potholes in all seven cities and on county roads for
greatly needed street maintenance.

• Rail Service to BART: Implements commuter rail service between Dixon, Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun
City and Benicia to BART including two additional daily round trips specifically tailored to Solano
commuters and associated local station improvements.

• Expand Ferry Commute Service: Provide for the purchase and operation of a new ferry boat that would
link Benicia and Vallejo to San Francisco.

• Synchronize Traffic Signals: Examples of candidate projects include Travis Boulevard in Fairfield,
Leisure Town Road in Vacaville and Sunset Avenue in Suisun City.

• Increase Commuter Buses: Provide for enhanced commuter express bus service between Solano cities,
and to San Francisco, BART and Sacramento.

• Build 1-80 Reliever Route: The Reliever Route project upgrades local roads to provide four continuous'
lanes between I-80 at Leisure TOVlll1 Road and Highway 12 at Walters Road as a local travel option to I-80.

• Upgrade Local Roads, Interchanges: Provide local match to new state and federal funds needed to make
up the shortfall for new local arterial and interchange projects.

• Improve Transit -- Seniors, Disabled: Provide for enhanced dial-a-ride service for elderly and
handicapped residents ofSolano County.

• Expand Bicycle Routes: Provide the local match to the Phase I Bikeway System which will interconnect
all Solano cities over the next 10 years.

Accountability provisions

• Use a maximum of one-half of 1% (.05%) of the revenue for administrative purposes, thus reserving
99.5% of the revenue for projects.

• An appointed citizens oversight committee to monitor implementation ofthe transportation improvements
referred to in this measure.

PAGE 70



Opinions sought on
transit upgrades

-- ---

Solano voters will cast vote on·future plans
:By Charles Levin
'DAILY REPUBLIC,

FAIRFIELD - This NovBmber
:Solano County voterB get to say if they
:might support spending $150 million on
:.transit needs somewhere in the near
future.
; And a strong show of support for the
advisory measure this fall could lead to
a real spending measure later on.

The Board of Supervisors 3-0 action
Tuesday to send voters the advisory
measure only adds political muscle to
that effort, said Marty Tuttle, executive
director of the Solano Transportation
Authority.

"Now the Board of Supervisors has
joined the coalition," Tuttle said. .

The election will cost taxpayers
between $1,750 and $9,500.

Since January, regional transporta
tion and business leaders have promot
ed a $1.9 billion menu of transit
improvements, warning that expected

gridlock on Interstate 80 will soon ham
string co=uters and co=·erce.

November's ballot meastire merely
asks voters whether they would support
a $150 million excerpt from that pack
age - not actually pay for it.

This includes safety improvements
on Highway 12; pothole fIXes; expanded
ferries, buses and Capitol Corridor
trains to BART stations; more bike
routes; and improved senior transit ser
vices.

Transportation leaders will look for
about a two-thirds approval this Novem
ber before asking voters to open their
wallets for a tax later on.

They're also closely watching several
other measures, designed to raise tran
sit funds without running afoul of
Proposition 13's two-thirds requirement
for special needs taxes.

Santa Clara County took the lead
with this approach when voters there
approved two measures in 1996. One
earmarks a nine-year, half-cent sales
tax for unrestricted uses. The other asks
voters whether they would spend money
on an advisory list of transportation
fixes. The measure raises $1.2 billion in
nine years.

The decision survived a legal chal
lenge in June at the state Court of
Appeals, but opponents want to take
their case to the state Supreme Court.

Meanwhile, Sonoma and Marin coun
ties are also sending similar dual-mea
sure packages to voters this fall in the
hopes of reducing gridlock on the High
way 101 corridor.

TraditiOJ:lally, environmentalists
oppose rail improvements, fearing they
encourage urban sprawl.

Little opposition has surfaced here
but Marin environmentalists recently
won concessions from San Rafael and
the Marin County Board of Supervisors
t? limit development along the 101 cor
ndor where a rail station is planned. .

Sonoma environmentalists threat
ened to campaign against the sales tax
measure unless officials agreed to not
extend carpool lanes from the Petaluma
River Bridge to the Marin-Sonoma
county lines.

But southern Sonoma landowners
b,,;cked by U.S. ~p, Frank Riggs, R:
Wmdsor, are fighting that provision and
threatening to campaign against the tax
measure.

Suisun City Mayor Jim Spering
hopes Solano County can avoid these
internecine skirmishes by bringing thor
ough land-use studies to transportation

planning.
. Currently, authority staff. are p~~par
~g a land-use p!anfor t~('proposed
Interstate 80 Reliever Route" a collec

tion of back roads to offer iocius a free-
way alternative. . .. '

If policy makers and. planners from
Suisun City, VacaviI).e.-;-;indFairfield
embrace the authori1;j's ideas, then "I
think it's a first step. it how we link
transportation and 'land-use planning"
Spering said. . '

If successful, this approach could be
used in other transportation projects
Speringsaid. '

Public "outcry is mounting in other
Bay Area counties to halt growth due to
tra!Ec.c!?gged freeways, said Spering,
who charrs the powerful Metropolitan
Transportation Co=ission.

'We don't want to encourage this
urban sprawl, build, build, build with
out incorporating these (ideas) into this
plan,"Speringsaid. PAGE 71



PAGE 72



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 8.2

S1ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Matt Todd
TEA-21 Update

The new federal transportation authorization, the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century
(TEA 21), was signed by the President on June 9. MTC resolution 3053 outlines a general process
to distribute these funds for the six years of funding authorized. The MTC guidelines include 75%
of the federal money for projects stressing maintenance and rehabilitation with a return to source
based formula and the remaining 25% for regional discretionary programs, which will include
operational and safety projects.

The 25.% Program
The 25% Program funds are a discretionary source of funding, with no county minimum guarantee.
MTC has asked the CMAs throughout the region to facilitate the preparation ofcorridor management
plans and to solicit eligible projects in each corridor. These corridor management "plans" being
created, through the TAC, are in fact the programming documents for the first three years (FY 98 
FY 00) of federal STP/CMAQ funding allotted to the 25% program.

Regional customer service programs (Travinfo, Translink, Freeway Service Patrol, and MTS
performance monitoring) will be funded first, at an estimated cost of$18 million. The remaining
projected funds are estimated to be about $36 million for the entire Bay Area region over the next
three years (about $12 million annually).

The programming of these funds will be a two step process. Firs!, corridor management plans need
to be developed. They should comprise brief summaries of issues, objectives, and projects for
managing the corridors that are developed_cooperatively by the jurisdictions, transit providers and
other agencies involved in managing facilities or providing transportation services. The second
phase will be selection of projects and the prioritization of the projects in each corridor.

Solano contains portions ofthree corridors, the 1-80 corridor, the 1-680 North corridor, and the North
Bay East-West corridor. None of these corridors are entirely within Solano County, so the corridor
management plans will also involve input from Alameda, Contra Costa, Napa, and Sonoma as well
(depending on the corridor).

The 75% Program
The 75% Program funds are a return to source based funding program stressing maintenance and
rehabilitation projects. This program timeline is slightly behind the 25% program and more
information will be presented next month. The programming of these funds consist of the first three
years (FY 98- FY 00) ofthe STP/CMAQ funding allotted to the 75% program. Some of these funds
were previously programmed under ISTEA, and new programming is estimated to be in the $5-6
million range for the three year period. PAGE 73



DRAFT

Attachment A
RTP Cor ·ct·n Drs

113

LEGEND
Highway· Existing

Bay Area R "__ C " apd Transit (BARD
arrraJr/Am~ak

s. F" Municipal Ra"rJway(M "M
Santa Clara " unJ etro)

Light Rail Transit (SCLRD

__________--==- ~~__ lPAGE 74



Attachment C
Eligible Corridor Management Activities' (not in priority order)

Highwavs
• Traveler assistance, incident response

(corridor specific - programs other than FSP
and Call Boxes)

• TOS and supplementary surveillance devices
(Assume TOS funded by SHOPP except for
small pieces required to fill-in gaps)

• Low cost safety improvements, where
identified in corridor operational assessment
or where highest priority and not addressed in
SHOPP (e.g. reflectors, guard rails, si! 'lS, low
cost geometric corrections, striping)

TransitlRidesharing
• TransitIHOV lane enforcementfor lanes on

highways, expressways, and arterials (capital
only)

• HOV lane improvements (e.g. signs, striping
for HOY lanes on highways, expressways and
arterials)

• HOV iJypass on on-ramps
• Park & Ride lots (on anerials, highways, at

transit stations)
• Bus pullouts on highways where appropriate
• Express bus service on HOY lanes (marketing

only)
• Feeder service to rail/ ferries (marketing

only)
• Transit priority systems to improve timed

transfers, schedule adherence (e.g.
preemption, phasing)

• Real-time traveler information (Refers to
systems other than TravInfo, such as
information provided on-board vehicles and
at stops and stations)

• Improved productivity tools (e.g. AYL
components, implementing timed transfers)

• Relocated!enhanced transit stops
• Railroad crossing protection devices
• Earthquake response equipment

Arterials
• Interconnect arterial signals and ramp

meters
• Arterial signal interconnections and

upgrades (e.g. SMART streets, Generation
1.5 software)

• Traffic management centers (may interface
with highway management systems)

• Intersection enforcement (capital only)
• Enforcement of bus stop and freight loading

zone parking restrictions (capital only)
• Low cost corrections to geometric

deficiencies to improve flow, interface with
highways, or rransit or freight operations

• Low cost safety improvements

BicvclelPedestrian
• Bike access to highways, where appropriate
• Low cost bicycle safety improvements on

arterials or addressing interface with transit,
trucks (e.g. sidewalk bulbs, widening
shoulders, safe drainage grates, signs,
striping, crossing protection)

• Pedestrian crossings and crossing protection
on arterials

• Bike/pedestrian access to transit centers (e.g.
bike routes to transit center, storage, station
access)

• Bike racks on transit
• Route integration and improvements as

included in the Bay Trail, county, and city
bike plans and pedestrian plans

• Route information

Freight
• Weigh-in-motion
• Truck parking areas
• Modify selected rruck restrictions on arterials
• Freight loading zones
• Enforcement of freight loading zones (capital

only)
• Railroad crossing protection devices

I Listings in bold italics are Federal Tells. linder Federal law, MTC is required to show timely implementation
a/these TCMs. State TCMs that are not already contained within a Federal TCM may also be given priority in
any subsequent programming process.

Page 7

PAGE 75



PAGE 76



Septemb(fY 9, 1998
Agenda Item 8.3

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2,1998
STABoard
Matt Todd
Travel Safety Study - Update

Work on the Travel Safety Study, which began in mid-July, is proceeding on schedule. The first
meeting ofthe Travel Safety Working Group was held on August 7fu• The following work efforts
have been completed to date:

Definition ofSafety Program Elements
Release ofInitial General Call for Safety Projects from Agencies
Identification ofPriority Study Locations for High Accident Location Program
Release of 2nd Focused Call for Projects

The Draft Travel Safety Study, which will provide recommendations on priorities and funding
strategies for the safety projects, is scheduled for completion by October 19. The Draft Final Travel
Safety Study is scheduled for presentation to the STA Board on December 9.

Four primary elements are proposed for the Travel Safety Program: High Accident Location
Program, Rural Safety Program, Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Program and a Neighborhood Traffic
Safety Program.

The Working Group reviewed a preliminary High Accident Location priority list and identified 25
locations for more detailed analysis. This ongoing analysis will identify specific remediation
measures for each of these locations.

The 2nd Focused Call for Projects was released to obtain input on the following special categories:
Commercial District Pedestrian Safety Projects, Lighted Crosswalk Projects, School Crosswalk
Safety Projects, Class I Bicycle Projects (Le., those that are safety related), Neighborhood Traffic
Safety Projects (Le., traffic calming) and Transit Safety Projects.

PAGE 77



PAGE7S



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 8.4

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Dan Christians
Electric VehicleslRecharging Facilities Program

Staffbelieves that electric vehicles could become a substantial portion ofall city and county fleets
during the next decade if a concerted effort is made at this time. However, it will take a certain
amount of investment in changing technology during the next few years to make this happen in all
communities.

Staff recently submitted an application to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District
(BAAQMD) for an approximately $400,000 grant to initiate our program. BAAQMD staff has
recently advised staff that, because we didn't have any local match proposed for our application, our
request did not score high enough to receive any ofthe approximately $9.5 million available in the
Bay Area. They have indicated that we would have had to propose at least a 50% local match to have
received any funds.

However, staff believes that we should continue to develop, fund, and implement this program
during the next year. This could include funding from future project development fund surpluses,
earmarking future TFCA Program Manager (40%) Clean Air Funds each year, reapply for some 60%
regional funds for 1999-00 with a substantial local match from the 40% funds, and continue to
monitor and research current electric vehicle technology. We will also make sure we develop the
program in conjunction with the Vacaville program already started.

By the October or November Board meeting, staff plans to bring back a comprehensive electric
vehicles program with more details for Board action.

PAGE 79



PAGE 80



September 9. 1998
Agenda Item 8.5

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Dan Christians and Paul Jewel
Report on 5-Year Intercity Transit Plan

One of the first tasks of the new Intercity Transit Consortium was to retain Nelson\Nygaard
Consulting Associates to prepare a 5-Year Intercity Transit Plan.

The plan has been drafted and is intended to guide the use of any additional, federal, regional or
countywide transit funds that may be available during the next five years. Although not intended
to supersede a City's Short Range Transit Plan, it is expected to initiate discussion on new or
expanded services that may involve intercity jurisdictional arrangements beyond the services
plarmed in the typical short range transit plan of an individual city.

Some ofthe major short range services proposed include:

1. The extension of Vallejo Transit Route 85 from Fairfield to Vacaville.
2. The modification ofFairfield-Suisun Transit Route 20 from Fairfield-Vacaville.
3. The modification of CityLink Route 30 between Vacaville and Fairfield.

Some ofthe longer range proposals include:

1. Expand services between Vacaville-Dixon-Davis-Sacramento.
2. Study alternate destinations in Contra Costa County for Solano BART Express Route 40

and/or consideration of subscription services.
3. Further analyze the funding and potential for alternative fueled vehicles and facilities in mid

and south county, particularly since the particulate matter in diesel fuel has recently been
classified a toxic substance by the Air Resources Board.

They also recommended some equipment standards for intercity services and provided a "White
Paper" on the state-of-the-art for alternative fuels.

Paul Jewel ofNelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates will make a presentation on Plan. After the
Intercity Transit Consortium fully reviews and makes a recommendation on the Plan, it will be
brought back to the STA Board for adoption. A copy of the Executive Sununary is included in the
packet.

PAGE 81



PAGE 82



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 8.6

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
STABoard
Martin Tuttle
Reliever Route Land Use Study Update

Chairman Erickson appointed a subcommittee of the Board (Erickson, Less1er, Slade and Spering)
to explore transportation/land use related issues associated with the 1-80 Reliever Route project.

At the July Board meeting, based on the subcommittee's recommendation, the firm of Moore
Iacofano and Goltsman (MIG) was selected to explore transportation/land use related issues
associated with the 1-80 Reliever Route project. The Subcommittee has prepared the attached goal
statement to clarify their project objectives.

The consultant has met with 1-80 Reliever Route project stakeholders (landowners, community
representatives, environmentalists, local agency staffand the STA) to determine ifthere is an interest
and a willingness to develop a concept plan for the Reliever Route corridor (phase 1).

The stakeholders meeting is expected to be scheduled for early October.

Ifa consensus to proceed emerges from the Phase 1 stakeholder meeting, MTC is willing to consider
allocating additional program funds, on a matching basis, for the STA to hire a consultant(s) to work
with the stakeholders to develop a comprehensive concept plan (phase 2), as a new component to
the already completed 1-80 Reliever Route Implementation Plan. The STA Board has approved
$15,000 in Project Development funds for the Phase 2 effort.

A further update on the recent progress ofthis study will be provided at the Board meeting.

Attachment

PAGE 83



1-80 Reliever Route Concept Plan
Working Goal Statement

The 1-80 Reliever Route, Phase 1 should be an innovative four-lane parkway between 1-80
at Vacaville and Highway 12 at Suisun City. It will provide local motorists with a
convenient alternative to congested 1-80 and enhance multi-modal transit options and
quality oflife as a result of local agencies implementing complementary land-uses along the
corridor.

The Reliever Route Land-use/Transportation Concept Plan will provide for a dynamic
freeway alternative in central Solano that emphasizes multi-jurisdictional cooperation and
community involvement on land-use/transportation strategies.

Land-use/transportation strategies for the project include the integration offuture
commuter rail, bus, park-and-ride and bicycle/pedestrian facilities where urban development
is planned. Strategic open space acquisitions will be used to to preserve the rural
environment of the unincorporated portion of the corridor, and landscape improvements
will enhance the unique aesthetics ofthe parkway.

This project will promote the continued vitality of Travis AFB, Fairfield, Suisun City,
Vacaville and Solano County, and the emerging business parks in the corridor by upgrading
and linking the narrow and unsafe local roads that now provide access to these job centers
and adjacent neighborhoods.

(7/30/98 version)

PAGE 84



September 9, 1998
Agenda Item 8. 7

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

September 2, 1998
Vice Chair Rischa Slade
STA Executive Committee
Awards Event

The STA Executive Committee recommends that the STA hold a fall reception in mid-November
to present transportation awards in the following categories:

• Advisory Committee Member
• Member ofthe Business Community

• Citizen
• Transit Employee

• Media

The Executive Committee will report back with more details on the actual date and location at the
October meeting.

PAGE 85


